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PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing
1.0 | PHA Information
PHA Name: The Housing Authority of East Chicago, Indiana PHA Code: 1N029
PHA Type: [ ] Small [_] High Performing X Standard DX] HCV (Section 8)
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: 01/01/2012
2.0 | Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 806 Number of HCV units: 636
Number of Mod Rehab units: 59
3.0 | Submission Type
[]5-Year and Annual Plan X] Annual Plan Only (2012) []5-Year Plan
Only
FYP 2010-2014
40 | PHA Consortia [ PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan
and complete table below.)
Program(s) . No. of Units in
Participating PHAS (F;E(':; Included in the ti]r:ggrrrsso:\tlizt n Each Program
Consortia PH HCV
PHA 1.
PHA 2.
PHA 3:
5.0 | 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.
Not Applicable
5.1 | Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in
the PHA’s jurisdiction for the next five years: NOt Appl icable
5.2 | Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-
income and very low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the
PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan. Not Applicable
PHA Plan Update: In addition to the items captured in the Plan template, PHA's must have the elements listed below
readily available to the public. Additionally, a PHA must:
(a) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised since the PHA's prior plan submission.
Plan Elements (24 CFR 903.7)
6.0 | 1. Eligibility, Selection and Admission Policy, Including Deconcentration and Wait List
Procedures.
The East Chicago Housing Authority (ECHA) Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy
(ACOP), was approved by the Board of Commissioners with an effective date of November 1,
2010.
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No additional modifications have been made to the rent schedule since the last the Annual Plan -
2011.

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. For a
complete list of PHA Plan elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

Copies of the Plan are available at the following locations:

1. PHA Central Administrative Office, 4920 Larkspur Drive, East Chicago, IN 46312.
2. Hunter (29-1), 3625 Pulaski Street, East Chicago, In 46312 (151st & Gladiola)

3. Nicosia (29-5), 4720 Railroad Avenue, East Chicago, In 46312

4. West Calumet (29-6), (same as Central Administrative Office)

5. Scattered Sites (29-9), (same as Hunter Office)

6. Columbus Drive (29-7), 1301 E. Columbus Drive

7. Scattered Sites (29-9), (same as Hunter Office)

The Plan is also posted on the PHA's website, www.echa-in.org
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2. Financial Resources

Financial Resources:
Planned Sources and Uses
Sources Planned $ Planned Uses
1.0 | Federal Grants (FY 2012 grants)

Public Housing Operating Fund $3,198,684.00|Administrative & Maintenance
Public Housing Capital Fund $1,249,415.00 See Annual Statement
HOPE VI Revitalization
HOPE VI Demolition
Annual Contributions for Section $3,907,699.00|Administrative & Maintenance
8 Tenant-Based Assistance

f Public Housing Drug Elimination
Program (including any Technical
Assistance funds)

g Resident Opportunity and Self-
Sufficiency Grants

h Community Development Block
Grant

i HOME

Other Federal Grants (list below)

olo|lo|lT|o

2.0 |Prior Year Federal Grants

(unobligated funds only) (list below)
CF11 $1,249,415.00 See Annual Statement
CF 10 $41,236.00 See Annual Statement

3.0 |Public Housing Dwelling Rental
Income $1,487,557.00| Administrative & Maintenance

4.0 | Other income (list below)
Non Rental Income $148,212.00|Administrative & Maintenance
Other Rental $102,392.00|Administrative & Maintenance

5.0 [Non-federal sources (list below)
Total resources $11,384,610.00

3. Rent Determination

No additional revisions have been made to the rent schedule since the last the Annual Plan -2011.
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4. Operation and Management.

= In 2010, the ECHA adopted a site based asset management policy. As an element of this
management change, PHA now maintains a site based waiting list.

= The ECHA retained a consultant in 2010 to evaluate personnel and develop job descriptions
to better define the structure and composition of the Authority. This process was completed
in 2011. Job descriptions have been changed and are reflected in the new Organizational
Chart.

Refer to Attachment A - Organizational Chart, revised and approved by the ECHA board in
2011.

5. Grievance Procedures.

No additional modifications have been made to the Grievance Procedures since the last approved
Annual Plan -2011.

= The Authority intends to modify the grievance procedure in 2012. All HUD required
procedures for this process will be adhered to by the ECHA.

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.

= The following developments are designated for occupancy by the elderly :

Development Name: Number of units:
Hunter Building (29-1) AMP 1 109
Nicosia Building (29-5) AMP 2 206

= HUD approved a request by the Authority on September 08, 2009 to expand residency
opportunities to near elderly persons for Hunter Building.

= Five (5) units in Nicosia Building was updated in 2011 for full accessibility for the disabled.

7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency.

= ECHA will continue its current programs relating to services and amenities to assist families
to enhance economic and social self sufficiency including those related to Section 3 and FSS.

= Community Service policy is outlined in the Community Service Procedures.
Refer to Attachment - Exhibit 1

8. Safety and Crime Prevention.

ECHA continues to cooperate with the East Chicago Police Department to enhance safety of
public housing residents.
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= ECHA continues to invest in security as a critical part of its law and security enforcement.
Investment in security comprises 3% of the annual operating budget.

= The Authority has additional safety policy. These policies have been outlined in the following
Exhibit.

Refer to Attachment - Exhibit 2
9. Pets.

No additional modifications have been made to the Pet Policy since the last the approved Annual
Plan -2011.

10. Civil Rights Certification.

Refer to Section 11.0

11. Fiscal Year Audit.

Refer to Attachment B

12. Asset Management

= Under the Strategic Planning process, the Authority is evaluating the condition of all of its
assets, in order to increase efficiencies and sustainability. This process will be completed by
the end of this year 2011.

= The Strategic Plan is expected to make recommendations aimed at improving management
and operation of the Authority. Accountability for day to day operations, occupancy,
budgets, waiting lists, unit turnaround time, lease enforcement, inspections, and work order
items.

= Staff training will be done on a regular basis. In these training staff receives information
about major plans for capital improvements, contracts and policy changes.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA).

No additional modifications have been made to the VAWA policy since the last approved Annual
Plan - 2011.

Admin Plan Section 8 - Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

No additional modifications have been made to the VAWA policy since the last approved Annual
Plan - 2011.

7.0

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based VVouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.
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(a) HOPE VI activities or Mixed-Finance Modernization or Development:

The ECHA has procured a firm to develop a Strategic Plan for the next five years. The Strategic
Plan is anticipated to look at alternative sites and financing opportunities including use of project
based vouchers, mixed finance and others. The Authority will implement proposed strategies in
an orderly manner after approval of the Plan. The Authority may consider applying, if
appropriate, for revitalization under HOPE V1 or Choice Neighborhood Initiative program.

(b) Demolition/Disposition:

1. 12 Units ( AMP # 29-2) - 3400 Block of Pennsylvania

The City of East Chicago Water Works Department required the acquisition of several properties
for a proposed new facility in the Harbor area. As a result, 12 units of Public Housing units were
demolished by the City in 2009 and the site was used for construction of a new facility for the
Water Department.

The Authority in cooperation with HUD is negotiating with the City for restitution for the
properties demolished. The Authority intends to prepare the required demolition and disposition
application at the conclusion of the negotiations. The required application document will be
submitted to HUD for approval. The Authority is further assessing replacement options for these
units.

2. 3581 and 3585 Pennsylvania
3446 - 3448 Guthrie

The Authority intends to submit a demolition/disposition application to demolish two unsafe
structures listed. The application will be submitted in 2012.

(c) Conversions:

The Housing Authority of East Chicago has no current plans for large scale conversion of public
housing, Section 8 housing vouchers or any other form of assisted housing. The Authority is
currently engaged in a strategic planning process under which is assessing a variety of strategies
including evaluation of conversion of some units.. The Authority is also working with the City
in completing a restitution process for 12 units located at Scattered Sites (AMP 4). The Authority
will assess alternative replacement options for construction or conversion of these units.

(d) Homeownership:

Under the new Strategic Plan, the East Chicago Housing Authority anticipates to play a large role
in the City’s efforts to promote homeownership. The details of such partnership will be
developed and become part of the strategic vision for the ECHA. Meanwhile, the Authority will
continue its efforts to identify participants for homeownership program. These participants will
enroll in a homeownership counseling program approved by the Authority. The Authority will
monitor the progress of the participants on a regular basis.
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(e) Project-Based Vouchers:

As a part of the Strategic Plan, the Authority may consider a variety of alternatives to create,
expand affordable housing the City. ECHA may consider Project-Based Vouchers in an effort to
increase voucher utilization. All such efforts will be considered in a comprehensive manner
consistent with the approved Strategic Plan.

8.0 | Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.
81 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual
: Plan, annually complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form
HUD-50075.1, for each current and open CFP grant and CFFP financing.
Refer to Exhibit C
8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit
' the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g.,
drop current year, and add latest year for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.
Refer to Exhibit D
8.3 | Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
[] Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay
debt incurred to finance capital improvements. Not Applicable
9.0 Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other
' generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and
extremely low-income families who reside in the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with
disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8
tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality,
accessibility, size of units, and location.
Refer to - Exhibit 3 (Housing Needs)
9.1 | Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of
families in the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing
PHAs complete only for Annual Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.
Refer to - Exhibit 4 (Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs)
Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.
(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals
described in the 5- Year Plan (2010-2014).
Refer to - Exhibit 5 (Progress Meeting G & O)
b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition of "significant
amendment” and “substantial deviation/modification” to its 5-Year Plan and Annual Plan.
Substantial Deviation from the 5 year plan:
100 No modifications have been made with respect to this policy in 2011 that would constitute

Substantial Deviation from the 5 year plan.
Significant Amendment or Modification to the Annual Plan:

No modifications have been made with respect to Significant Amendment since approval of the
last Plan in 2011. The Authority will seek Amendment to the Annual Plan under the following
criteria:

1. Changes to rent or admission policies or organization of waiting list;
2. Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership;
3. Programs or conversion activities that are not mandated by the Department of Housing
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and Urban Development.

In the event of a need for an amendment, modification or substantial deviation, the Authority will
take the following actions:

1. Adopt the amendment or modification in public meeting by the PHA Commissioners.

2. Consult with the East Chicago Resident Advisory Board (RAB.)

3. Provide for a review of the amendments or modifications by the public during a 45-day
public review period.

¢) PHA's must include or reference any applicable memorandum of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.

The Authority has received a memorandum from HUD dated January 1, 2011. The Memorandum
recommends that ECHA undertake several steps to improve performance. After a site visit by
HUD officials on July, 12, 2011, and further discussions, it is ECHA understanding that HUD is
revising the earlier recommendations and plans to submit a new corrective action request, if any.
Meanwhile the Authority continues its efforts to reduce turnaround time and vacancy.

Refer to -Exhibit 7

Memorandum of Agreement with HUD

Refer to -Exhibit 8

Prior Year Federal Grants (2010)

11.0

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the
following documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures,
but electronic submission is encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed
copies of these documents will not be accepted by the Field Office.

Refer to -Exhibit 9 - Certifications

(a) Form HUD- 50077
HUD- 50077-SL ( PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations
HUD - 50077-CR (which includes all certifications relating to Civil Rights)
(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) N/A
(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an
attachment to the PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the
decisions made on these recommendations.
(9) Challenged Elements (No Challenged Elements)
(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP
grants only) (See Attachment C)
(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) (See Attachment D)

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 13 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



Exhibit - A
(6.0-4) - Organizational Chart
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Exhibit - B
(6.0-11) - Fiscal Year Audit
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OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
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DECEMBER 31, 2010
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago
East Chicago, Indiana

Thave audited the accompanying financial statements of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago.
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Authority’s management. My responsibility is fo express an
opinion on these basic financial statements based on my andit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contamned in Government Auditing Standards,
1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a fest basis. evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audif also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opindon, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago, as of December 31,
2010 and the respective changes in finanecial position and cash flows for the yvear end in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, Thave also issued my report dated August 11,2011,
on my consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s internal control over
finanecial reporting and nuy tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing
of infernal controls over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing. and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
infegral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of my audit.

920 West Pershing Road * Decatar, Illinois 62526
Office: (217) 872-1908 * Fax: (217) §72-1911 * Email: pjscpaila@acl.com
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The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparnison information on pages 3 through
14, are not a required part of the financial statements but is supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Thave applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, I did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

My andit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements of the Housing
Authority of the City of East Chicago, taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures
of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U. 5. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133. Awdits of States, Local Govermments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City
of East Chicago. The accompanying financial data schedule and other additional statements and
schedules listed as supplemental data in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of
East Chicago. Such informafion has been subjected to the audifing procedures applied in the andit of
the financial statements and. in my opindon, is fairly stated in all materials respects in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.
S >

vy .- A £

r,.(i‘rm.rlll:} -\j,"'.l / J’r{ﬁiﬂi
Decatur, Illinois Certified Public Accountant
August 11, 2011
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO 3
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

As management of the Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago (the Authenty), we offer the readers of
the Autheority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the
Aunthority for the year ended December 31, 2010. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements.

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information
should be addressed to Beatriz 1. Martinez Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the City of East
Chicago. 4920 Larkspur Drive, P.O. Box 498, East Chicago. Indiana 46312, (219) 307-0074 ext. 35.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of a “special-purpose”™ government engaged
in a business-type activity. The following statements are included:

s Statement of Net Assets (similar to a Balance Sheef) — reports the Authority’s current financial
resources (short term spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term debt obligations. The
statement is presented in the format where “Assets” minus “Liabilities™ equals “Net Assets”, formerly
fmown as Equity. Assets and liabilities are presented in order of liquidity and are classified as
“Cugrent” (convertible into cash within one year) and “Non-Current™.

+ Statement of Revenunes, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets (similar to an Income Statement)
reports the Authority’s operating and non-cperating revenues, by major sowrce along with operating
and non-cperating expenses and capital contributions. The focus of this financial statement is on the
“Change in Net Assets” which is similar to Net Income or Loss.

+ Statement of Cash Flows — reports the Authority’s net cash flows from operating, investing, capital
and non-capital activities.

+ Comparison of budget vs. actal — reports the Autherity’s actual cperating revenues and expenses
wversus the budgeted amounts.

The focus is now on major funds rather than fund types. The Awthority consists of one (1) Proprietary fund
that encompasses all of the Authority’s programs. This Proprietary fund includes all assets and liabilities
wsing the fioll accrual basis of accounting. Accrual accounting is similar to the accounting wsed by most
private sector companies which recognizes revenues and expenses when earned regardless of when cash is
received or paid. The fund maintained by the Authority is required by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) with segregated programs to enhance accountability and control.

The attached analysis of entity wide net assets. revenues, and expenses are provided to assist with
determining whether the financial position of the Authority as a whoele is improving or detericrating as a
result of the vear’s activities. One can think of the Authority’s net assets as the difference between what the
Anthority owns (assets) to what the Authority sowes (liabilities). To fully assess the financial health of any
Authority the reader mmst also consider other non-financial factors such as changes in family composition,
fluctnations in the local economy, HUD mandated program administrative changes and the physical
condition of the Authority’s capital assets.

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 21 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO 4
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

The following is a brief description of the major business-type activities the Awthority provides:

Low Income Public Heusing (LIPH)

The Low Income Public Housing Program is operated under an Anmmal Contributions Contract (ACC) with
HUD that allows the Authority to rent units it owns to low-income households at a rent that 1s based upon
30% of household income. The Housing Awthority owns 206 units at § sites grouped into 4 Asset
Management Projects (AMP) thronghout the city of East Chicago, IN. The James Hunter site (AMP0O01) has
109 elderly units, John B. Nicosia site (AMPO002) has 206 elderly units with 1 non dwelling vnit, West
Calumet site (AMPO003) has 346 family uvnits, Harbor Scattered Sites (AMPO004) has 102 family units,
Columbus Drive site (AMP004) has 17 family uvnits, and New Harbor Scattered Sites (AMPO004) has 25
family units. The Authority is responsible for the management and maintenance of all vnits and sites. On an
annual basis, the Authority submits a request for funding kmown as the Operating Fond Caleunlation of
Operating Subsidy. The basic concept of the Calcwlation of Operating Subsidy is that the Awthority has
formula expenses consisting of a Project Expense Level, Utilities Expense Level, and Add-ons. HUD will
fund these formula expenses based upon occupied and HUD approved vacant vaits less formula income.

Section 8 Housing Chotce Voucher (Section § Vonuchers)

HUD has contracted with the Housing Authority through an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) to
provide funding for 636 Housing Choice Vouchers. The Authority pays Housing Assistance Payments to
independent landlords for a lease that sets the low income participant’s rent at 30% of adjusted income. The
Housing Assistance Payment matches the difference between the total rent the Landlord can charge, at or
below a fair market rent amount supplied by HUD, and the amount the tenant can pay. HUD pays the
Authority a formula based administrative fee for all vouchers the Authority leases. The Authority is not
responsible for the upkeep and maintenance of the units and properties associated with this program.

Lower Income Housing Assistance Program (Section § Moderate Rehabilitation Program)

HUD has contracted with the Houvsing Awuthority throvugh an Annpal Contributions Contract (ACC) to
provide funding for 59 Moderate Rehabilitation (Mod Fehab) wnits. The program was repealed in 1991 and
no new projects were autherized for development. This program provides project-based rental assistance for
low income families limited to properties previously sehabilitated. The Authernty currently has 59 umits
onder contract with Harbor Realty Group and pays Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) for a lease that sets
the participant’s rent at 30% of household adjusted income. The Housing Assistance Payment matches the
difference between the total rent the Landlord can charge. at or below a fair market rent amount supplied by
HUD, and the amount the tenant can pay. For each unit the Authority administers, HUD pays the Authority
an administrative fee. When vacancies occur in Mod Fehab vnits, the Authority refers eligible families from
its waiting list to Harbor Realty Group who then selects and screens families for occupancy. The Auvthority 1s
not responsible for the vpkeep and maintenance of the units and property associated with this program.

Capital Fund Program (CEFF}

This grant program is awarded by HUD on an annuval basis and is the primary fonding source for physical
and management improvements to the Autherity’s properties. The Awthority requisitions funds from HUD
as the Authority expends funds. The Authority has tweo years to obligate and four years to fully expend an
anmmal award and one year to obligate and two years to expend for the AR R A formmla stimmlus award.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

Economic Factors
Significant economic factors affecting the Anthority are as follows:

1. Since the discontinnance of the HUD Public Howsing Diug Elimination Program (PHDEP) Grant in
2002, the Authority has kept the program geing in 2010 by partnering with Geminus to administer
and fund the program through the use of grants administered by Geminus.

2. Overall federal funding for the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) was
increased by Congress for 2010 appropriations and as a result, the Authority was funded at 103%

resulting in a $77.320 or 15% increase for public housing eligible operating subsidies versus a loss of
revenues in 2009 of $362.330.

3. Even though funding was increased in 2010 by $46,103 or 1% for the Sec 8 Voucher Choice
Program, the Authority leased 86% (down 2% from 2009) by the end of the vear leaving a restricted
net assets balance of $142 838 The agency decreased leasing and reduced payment standards to
keep the program afloat going into 2011 as HAP funding was decreased throvghout half of the vear in
2010 which had a negative impact on admimistrative revenpe needed to administer the program.

4. The Agency was awarded ARFA stimulus fonds of $1,885,325 in 2009 and 47 jobs were created by
the end of the 4% quarter of 2010, with $504,291 spent in 2009 and $1,374.148 speat in 2010 towards
renovations and roof replacements of various units in West Calumet. James Hunter Senior Building
and Scattered Sites to provide safe. decent and sanitary housing for our residents.

5. Due to the economy officially designated in 2008 as in a recession (a trend that has continned since
2002), local labor supply and demand, which affects local inflationary. recessionary and employment
trends, salary and wage rates. unemployment has continued to rize in 2010 affecting resident
incomes.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO 6
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

Condensed Comparative Entitv-Wide Financial Statements

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Asszets compared to the prior vear for Business-
Type Activities.

TABILE 1
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Percent

2010 009 Net Change Variance
Cash 3,451,168 2,756,737 694,431 25.2%
Other Current Assets 1,008,718 915,900 02 818 10.1%
Capatal Assets 5,068,321 3,953,404 1,114,917 28.2%
Total Assets 9,528,207 7,626,041 1,902,166 24.9%
Current Liabihifies 1,183 375 929230 254 145 27 4%
Long Term Liabilities 47,968 35,657 12,311 34.5%
Total Liabilities 1,231,343 964,537 166,456 27 6%
Met Invested in Capital Assets 5,068,321 3,953,404 1,114,917 28.2%
Festricted Met Assets 142 838 23,159 119,679 516.8%
Unrestricted Net Assets 3,085,705 2. 684 501 401,114 14.9%
Total Net Aszets 8,296,564 6,661,154 1,635,710 24 6%

Major Factors Affecting
The Statement of Net Assers

Cash increased primarily due to a $123,161 increase of Cash-other restricted for HAP payments plus an
increaze of $371,570 in Cash-unrestricted just as Currvent Liabilities also increased by $254,143.

Other Current Assets mncreased by $92 818 or 10.1% primarily due to a 398,010 increase in accounts
receivable-HUD for Capital funds expended but not yet drawn.

Capital assets also changed significantly, increasing $1,114.917 or 28.2% attributed to a combination of
acquisitions in the amount of $1.999.017 less current vear depreciation of ($764.421) minus the increase in
restricted nets assets of $119,679. For more detail, see the analysis of capital assets activity in table 3.

Restricted Net Assets increased $119.679 or 516.8% due a decrease in lease up of vouchers throughout
2010.

Unrestricted Net Assets inereased by $401,114 or 14.9% primarily due to a gross operating income of

$2,400.131 (excluding a $764,421 depreciation expensze) offset by $1.999 017 for capital expenditures.
Table 2 below presents details on the change in Unrestricted Net Assets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
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TABLE 2

CHANGE OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Unrestricted Net Assets 12/31/00 $ 2684501
Results of Operatons 1.635.710
Adjustments:

Depreciation (1) 764,421
Adpusted Fesults of Cperations 2,400,131
Capital Expenditures (1.999.017)
Unrestricted Net Assets 12/31/10 5 3.085.705

(1) Depreciation is treated as an expense and reduces the results of operations but does not have an impact
on Unrestricted Net Assets.

While the result of operations is a significant measure of the Authority’s activities, the analysis of the
changes in Untestricted Net Assets provides a clearer change in financial well-being.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

The following table compares the revenues and expenses for the current and previous fiscal vear for
Business-type activities.
TABLE 3

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

1010 009 Net Change Percentage Change
Total Tenant Fevenue 1,589,949 1,501,795 BR.1M 6%
HUD Operating Grants T.616,842 7.203.499 413,343 6%
Capital Grants 1,881,573 252910 1,628 663 644%
Other Government Grants 1,000 0 1,000 100%
Investment Income 3,786 4352 -566 -13%
Fraud Recovery 19,518 19,355 163 1%
Other Fevenue 148,212 £0.420 58.792 66%
Gain'loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 11,903 T00 11.203 1600%
Total Revenue 11,272,783 9,072,031 2,200,752 240
Expenses
Admimistrative 1,952,959 1,960,543 -1.584 0%
Tenant Services 109,694 236,444 -126.730 4%
Utilities 531,206 598,134 -66.928 -11%
Maintenance 1,592 467 1,731,030 -138.563 B%
Protective Service 335,283 331,739 3,546 1%
General Expense 587,275 408,254 179.021 A4%
Extraordmary Mamtenance 0 ] 0 e
Casualty Losses 2075 0 2,075 100%
Housmg Assistance Payments 3,761,691 3.828.651 -66.960 2%
Depreciation Expense 764,421 £51.885 87464 -10%:
Total Expenses 9,637,073 9,046,680 -309.607 -3
Net Income (Loss) 1,635,710 874,649 1,510,350 -187%

Major Factors Affecting
The Statement of Revenne, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Total revenue increased 24% overall Total Tenant Eevenue increased by 6% due to an increase in
leasing. HUD Operating Grants revenue increased by 6% due to an increase in Public Housing operating
draws from the Capital Funds in addition to an increase in operating subsidy revenme. Capital Grants
revenue increase of 644% was due to the Auvthority vnder-taking a more aggressive modernization program
in the current fiscal year with AR R A Stimmlos funding for West Calumet (AMP 3) roof replacements and
vacancy reduction. Other Government Grants increased 100% due to fonding received from Lake County
to assist with the tenant service summer programs. Other Revenue increased 6% due to dividends from
liability insurance and additional Cricket cellular rooftop lease.
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GainLoss on Sale of Fixed Assets increased 1600% due to excess insurance proceeds from the loss of a

West Calumet maintenance vehicle that was not replaced during the current year.

Overall, total expenses, including depreciation, decreased approximately 3%. Tenant Services decreased by
54% due to termination of the summer program employees and activities in 2010. Utilities decreased 11%
due to relatively milder summer and winter than anticipated. Maintenance decreased 8% due to reduction in
maintenance staff General Expense increased 44% due to a decrease in accrned compensated absences.
Housing Assistance Payments decreased 2% due to decrease in leasing and a change in payment standards.
Depreciation Expense decreased 10% due to several assets becoming fully depreciated in prior year.

The Aunthority administers the following programs and the revenues generated from these programs during

Fiscal Year Ending 2010 were as follows:

Program Revenues Generated

Low Income Public Houging $4,375,300
A R.RA —Formula Stimulus Grant 51,374,148
Section 8 Vouchers $3,956,538
Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation $363,513
Capital Funds $1,200,284
State and Local £1,000

The diagram below illustrates the percentage of revenues generated by these programs for Fiscal Year

Ending December 31, 2010:

Revenue Percentage by Program

East Chicago Housing Authority
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO 10
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010

The diagram below illustrates the percentage of Authority expenditures by categories excluding Depreciation
Expense for Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2010:

Expenses by Category

Budgetary Analysis

The Authority adopts individual annual operating budgets approved by the board of commissioners for all
projects and programs. The budgets for Low Income Public Housing and the Section 8 Programs are
adopted on the basis of accounting prescribed by HUD which differs in some respects from generally
accepted accounting principles.

The Authority prepares a budget for each fiscal year of the Capital Fund Grant Program that is approved by
HUD. The Authority is permitted two years to cbligate and four years to expend these funds. Income is
only recognized as funds are expended. For the purpose of this analysis, the amount budgeted is equal to the
actual expense.
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The highlights below compare the variances between the original and final budgets as well as between the
final budget and the actual amounts.

Tahle 4

Housing Authority Budgetary Highlights

Pava  Budet Qignadl  Fml Aol Pervat

Vaimce Vamiace Budet  Budge Aol Vaiare  Vaiawe
Terent Revenne 2% 3000 15840 15B00 15890040 26850 2%
H DOperating Grarts £ 441 64200 6717110 T6I6R  SOTR 12%
H.DCapital Gearts 0% 0 1853 1SISB  1SSLST 0 %
Cher Governent Gearts 0% 0 0 0 1000 1,000 %
Trvestoent Encome Ubrestricted % 0 3.080 3080 6P 301 %
Trvestoent Tnoome Restricted % 0 0 0 107 107 %
Fraxd Recovery 0% 0 2100 210 19518 25 1%
Ctter Reverne e M 5B §7800 148012 6037 6%
GiinlLoss anSele of Aset % 0 0 0 198 11903 %
Towl Feveme Po WG] 1000702 1027568 11072783 99700 %
Adninisttive 0% 8 206180 2000057 102050 107008 %
Terent Servioss 1®% M08 X570 18167 1064 R0B AP
Uilities £ B0 WIS 615415 BIN6 SN0 4%
Minferance 1% 17B9M 1462108 166082 150467  -B6IS %
Protective Services ®o 6050 361 3NN 3B/ 3083 1%
Geeral Experse 1®% 0930 45380 4080 8125 18438 4%
Camlty Losses % 0 0 0 2075 2075 100%
Hixsing Asistance Paynents 1% 0001 TSI ITME® 376161 3700 1%
Depreciation Experses 13% 805 1000 6215 T 100206 1%
Towl Exparss % 70367 10406404 061617 96073 20946 %%
Nt Feon®/(Loss) 161% 109018 30452 60566 1635710 076144 -148%

Results of Operations

Management revised individual and entity wide budgets that originally anticipated a loss of $399. 452 to a
£659.566 net income reflecting a $1,059.012 decrease to anticipated losses primarily due to anticipated
decrease in depreciation expense of $880.705. Actual results of operation was a net income of $1,635.710
resulting in an increase of $976.144 or 143% more than anticipated primarily due to the $899,732 increasze in
HUD Operating Grants revenues.
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Tenant Rental Revenues was over revised budget by $26.859 or 2% reflecting tenants paying higher rents
than anticipated.

HUD Operating Grants were over revized budget by $899 732 or 12% primarily due to $931,828 received
for HAP revenue greater than anticipated.

Other Government Grants were over budget by $1.000 due to a Lake County grant received for teen scene
latchkey activities not budgeted for.

Investment Income-Unrestricted was voder revised budget by $301 or 8% due to less interest earned than
anticipated. Investment Income-Restricted was over budget by $107 due to interest income on the general
fund due to HUD for HAP reserves not originally budgeted for.

Fraud Recovery was under budget by $2.582 or 12% due to the Authority eaming less income from Section
2 frand recoveries than anticipated.

Other Revenue was over revised budget by $60.372 or 68% primarily due to $17 400 for additional Cricket
cell phone tower rental and $32,279 dividend retum on premivm for housing insurance property coverage
not originally budgeted.

GainLoss on Sale of Asset was over budget by $11,903 or 100% primarily due to settlement received on
AMP 3 maintenance vehicle involved in an accident that was not replaced.

Administrative expenses were nader budget by $107,998 or 3% primarily due to $100,400 for emplovment
benefits being less than anticipated for employer’s share of annual health insurance preminm increase.

Tenant Service was under budget by $72,003 or 40% primarily due to the cancellation of the summer
wotker program.

Utilities were under revised budget by $84.209 or 14% duoe to actval cost of gas, water and electricity being
less than anticipated due to a relatively milder summer and winter than anticipated.

Maintenance was under revised budget by $43.615 or 3% primarily due to understaffing of employees
during later part of vear for AMP 3 due to retirements and terminations and employment benefits being less
than anticipated for employer’s share of health insurance annuwal premivm increase.

General Expense was over revised budget by $184.385 or 45% primarily due to a decrease in accrued
compensated absences.

Casunalty loss was over budget by $2,075 primarily due to $1.800 for AMP 3 fire damage balance not
recoverable from insurance.

Housing Assistance Pavments were over revized budget by $37.022 or 1% due to an increase in actual rent
pavments for port outs not absorbed even though occupancy decreased from 88% to 85% from previous vear.
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Depreciation Expenses were over revised budget by $102,206 or 15% due to depreciation on assets added
during the year for roof replacements not originally budgeted for.

The diagrams below illustrate the Aunthority’s Budget compared to Actual for Revenne and Expense for
Fizcal Year Ending December 31, 2010:
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As of the end of the vear, the Authority had $5.068,321 invested in a variety of capital assets as reflected in
the following table which represents a net increase (additions. deductions, and depreciation) of $1,114,917 or

28.2% from the end of the previous fiscal year.

Table 5
ANALYSIS OF CAPITAL ASSET ACTIVITY

Percent

2000 2008 Net Change Variance
Land T4 719 074,719 0 0%
Buildings 38724416 37,185,560 1,538,856 4.1%
Frminrs, Equipment & Machinary 1,011,881 1,028,675 -16,784 1A%
Site Inprovements 1412917 1,352 409 &0, 508 4.5%
Total Fized Assets 42,123 043 40,541,353 1,582 580 305
Arommilated Depreciation -37.456 582 -36,710.575 T46.007 2.0%
Constuction in Progress S0, 060 122616 278,344 2T70%
Met Fized Assets 5,068,321 3953404 1,114,017 2828

East Chicago Housing Authority

Buildings increased by $1.538.856 or 4.1% primarily due to $1.357,590 for dwelling vnit and $38.275 for
main office roof replacements at AMP 3 West Calumet 29-6; $12 748 for garage roof replacement at AMP 1
Hunter Senior Building 29-1; $16.215 for drain line repairs and $23,530 for structural panel repairs at AMP
2 Micosia Senior Building 29-3; $40,3635 roof replacements and $23,944 for furnace replacements at AMP 4
29-2 Scattered Sites.

Furniture, Equipment, & Machinery decreased by $16,784 or 1.6% primarily due to the removal of a
maintenance vehicle involved in a casualty loss that was not replaced at AMP 3.

Site Improvements increased by $60.508 or 4.5% primarily doe to $57,745 for dumpster enclosures for
AMP 3 West Calumet.

Accumulated Depreciation increased by $746.007 or 2.0% primarily due to current year's depreciation
expense of $764.421.

Construction in Progress increased by $278.344 or 227% primarily due to $173,185.40 for security
room/lobby upgrade at AMP 2 John B. Micosia Senior Building and $21,849 for roof replacements at AMP 3
West Calumet Complex. This increase also represents the varions modernization activities from the Capital
Funds program in progress on variows sites of the Awthority. As individual capital fund grants are
completely expended and closed out. modernization costs are then transferred to the fixed asset accounts.
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EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

AS OY DECEMBER 31, 2010

Accounts receivable (interfund eliminated)

Inventory - nef of allowance

Deferred charges
Total Current Assets

Restricted Assets
Cash

Total Restricted Assets

Capital Assets

Land, buildings and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net Capital Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Cwrrent Liabilities

Accounts pavable (interfund eliminated)

Accrued liabilities
Tenant security deposits
Deferred revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued compensated absences

FSS escrow

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets
Restricted

Invested in capital assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS

The notes to financial statements are an infegral part of this statement.
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683,501
202,116
123.101
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§ 155280
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§ 09.528.207

§ 595,770
445407
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3.993

§ 1183375

§ 33,517

12.451

$ 47.968
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO

EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Operating Income
Tenant Income
Tenant rental revenue
Tenant revenue - other

Total Tenant and Other Rental Income

Non-Tenant Income
HUD grants - operating
Other government grants
Fraud recovery
Other revenue
Gain or loss on sale of capital assets

Total Non-Tenant Income
Total Operating Income

Operatin enses
Adnuinistration
Tenant services
Utilities
Ordinary maintenance and operation
General expense
Profective services
Casunalty losses
Housing assistance payments
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Income

HUD grants - capital
Interest income

€N5es

Total Nonoperating Income (Expenses)

Changes in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of vear

The notes to financial statements are an infegral part of this statement.
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§ 7.616.842
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11.903
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100,604
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1,382 467
587275
335285
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3,761,601
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

East Chicago Housing Authority

Operating Activides

Operating subsidy § 7.202.406
Tenant revenue 1,569,034
Other revenues 179 633
Housing assistance payments -3,761,601
Pavments to employees -1,982,138
Payments to suppliers and contractors -2.608.834
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities § 688410
Investing Activities
Interest income § 3.786
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities g 3.786
Capital and Related Financing Activities
HUD grants - capital % 1.881.573
{Additions) deletions to capital assets -1,870 338
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities g 2233
Net Change in Cash § 694431
Cash Balance at December 31, 2009 2.756.737
Cash Balance at December 31, 2010 § 3451168

The notes to financial statements are an infegral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) bv Operating Activities

Net operating income (loss) § -240.640
Adpustment to Reconcile Cperating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Depreciation 764.421
{Increase) decrease i accounts recervable -104,200
(Increase) decrease in deferred charges -380
{Increase) decrease in inventories 11,852
Increase (decrease) i accounts payable 314 460
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 227832
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues -267 815
Increase (decrease) i other liabilities -8.021

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities § 688410

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies

(a) Organization and Reporting Entity -

The Housing Authority was established JTanmary 25, 1965 by the City of East Chicago pursuant
to the laws of the State of Indiana. as a municipal corporation (IC36-7-18-14), to transact
business and to have powers as defined therein to provide low-rent housing for qualified
individuals in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Department of
Housing and Urban Development and other applicable Federal Agencies.

Under the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended, the 1.5 Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) has direct responsibility for administering low-rent housing
programs in the United States. Accordingly, HUD has entered into a contract with the Authority
for the purpose of assisting in financing the acquisition, construction and leasing of housing units
and to make annual contributions (subsidies) to the program for the purpose of maintaining its
low-rent character.

In evaluating the Authority as a reporting entity, management has addressed its relationship with
the City of East Chicago and concluded the City does not maintain an oversight responsibility
for the Authority's operations. However, the Housing Authority is a related organization to the
City of East Chicago since an independent seven member Board of Commissioners appointed
and removed by the Mavor of the City of East Chicago, is responsible for the activities of the
Authority. The Authority recruits and employs ifs executive staff and has substantial legal
authority to control its affairs without requiring approval of the City government. Debt incurred
by the Authority is not an obligation of the City; the City does not review or approve the
Authority's tudget, 15 not entitled to any surplus funds generated by the Authority's operations
and is not responsible for any deficits incurred by the Authority.

Consequently, in accordance with evaluating the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Codification, management has concluded that
the Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago is a separate reporting enfity. All funds and
programs of the Housing Authority are included in these statements. The Housing Authority has
1o active component units.

{b) Method of Accounting -

The financial statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounfing and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

The Housing Authority applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
propouncements.  The fonds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before
November 30, 1989 _unless those pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB pronouncements.
in which case, GASB prevails.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 1 - Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies

(c) Financial Statement Presentation

Although a formal policy has not been adopted, n financial statement preparation the Authority
distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result ffom providing services in connection with the Authority's
principal ongoing operations. Principal operating revenues are tenant rents and HUD grants.

Operating expenses include administration maintenance. insurance, depreciation. ufilities.
housing assistance payments and other general expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting
these definitions are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

(d) Funds -

Each of the programs of the Housing Authonty are organized on a basis of fiund accounting,
using a separate set of self balancing accounts as prescribed by HUD. The programs of the
Housing Authority are:

Low Rent Public Housing (Amps)
CoCcC

Section § Choice Vouchers

Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation
Capital Fund Program

Formmla Capital Fund Stinmlus Grant
State and Local

# % ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

These programs are all accounted for within the “Proprietary” (enterprise) fund as described
below:

Proprietary Fund Types:

Proprietary finds nse the economic resources measurement focus and ufilize the accmal basis
of accounfing. All assets and lLiabilities associated with a propretary fund’s activifies are
included on the fimd statement. Proprietary fund equity is segregated into Invested in Capital
Asszets Net of Related Debt, Restricted Net Assets and Unrestricted Net Assets.

{e) Cash and Cash Equivalents -
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Housing Authority considers all highly liquid
investments to be cash equivalents. Highly liquid assefs are those with a maturity of less than
one (1) month at date of purchase.

(f) Interprogram Eeceivables and Pavables
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur within individual programs that
may result in amounts owed between these programs. These receivables and pavables are

classified as “due from other programs™ or “due to other programs™ on the combing statement
of net assets and have been eliminated in the basic financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{g) Accounts Receivable -

The tenants accounts receivable discloses the gross amount due from the tenants at December
31, 2010, and does not take into consideration prepaid amounts. The Housing Authority
provides for an allowance for doubtful accounts, based on the estimated collections of current
accounts receivables. The Housing Authority semi-annually wiites off uncollectible accounts
receivable to the allowance account based on a review of the current status of existing
receivables for lease end participating tenants and the determination that the receivable will not
be collected.

(k) Inventories and Materials -

Inventories and materials are stated at cost which approximates market determined on a first-in,
first-out basis.

(I) Investments -
Investments are stated at cost which approximates market.
(1) Fixed Assefs -
For the purpose of determining, distingnishing and recording materials and non-expendable
equipment and personal property purchased or acquired in connection with development,
management, and maintenance of publish housing developments owned or operated, the Housing
Anthority follows the following capitalization policy:
If the mitial cost of a piece of equipment and/or other personal property 1s five hundred
dollars ($500) or more and the anticipated life or useful life of said equipment or property
1s more than one (1) year, the same shall be capitalized and recorded as non-expendable
equipment and charged as a capital expenditure.
Land, buildings and equipment contains the following:

1) The total development construction costs incurred for each project at the end of the initial
operating period,

2) nonexpendable equipment. and
3) property betterments and addifions

4} land acquisitions.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 1 - Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies

(1) Fixed Assets - (Continued)

These are recorded at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using the
straight line method for financial reporting purposes at rates based on the following estimates:

Buildings 27-1/2 vears
Ecquipment 3 years
Transportation equipment 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 years
Leasehold improvements 10 vears

A “half-year” convention will be utilized whereby one-half vear of depreciation is recorded in
the vear of acquisition and the vear of disposition.

(k) Net Assets -

GASE Statement 34 requires the classification of net assets into three components as defined
below:

1) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - this component of net assets consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, costs to be recovered from future revenues and
unamortized debt expense reduced by outstanding balances of any bonds. mortgages, notes
or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of
those assets.

2) Restricted - this component of net assets consist of constraints placed on net assets use
through external constraints imposed by creditors, contributors or laws and regulations of
other governments or constraints imposed by law through constifutional provisions of
enabling legislation.

3) Unrestricted - this component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets. net of related debt.”

(1) Income Tax -

The Authority, organized as a local mnicipal corporation subsidized by the Federal government,
15 exempt from Federal and State income taxes.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{m)Annual Contributions/Subsidies and Other Grants

Annual contributions and subsidies received from the Department of HUD are recorded as grant
revenes.

Other grants (such as CFP grants) are recognized when program expenditures are incurred. Such
revenue is subject to review by the Department of Housing and Urban Development and may
result in disallowance in subsequent periods.

(n) The Housing Authority adopts a budget anmally. The budgets is submitted to the Board of
Commissioners for approval. Subsequent budget revisions may also be required to be submitted
for approval.

(o) The preparation of financial statements in confornuty with generally accepted accounting
principles require the Housing Authority to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

(p) Leasing activities (as lessor) - the Authority is the lessor of dwelling units mainly to low income
and/or elderly and disables residents. The rents under the lease are determined generally by the
resident’s income as adjusted by eligible deductions regulated by HUD, although the resident
may elect for a flat rent option. Leases mav be cancelled by the lessee at any time with proper
notice. The Authority may cancel the lease only for cause.

{q) ERental income is recognized as rents become due.

(r) At any time during the year and at year end. there are construction projects in process. These
projects include modemizing rental wmits. The projects are funded by HUD and funds are
requested periodically as costs are incurred.

Note 2 - Related Party Transactions

The East Chicago Housing Authority shared certain emplovees and office expenses throughout 2010
with the City of East Chicago Department of Redevelopment (a city department). Both enfities share
office space and the same payroll department. who are Housing Authority employees, with separate
Board of Directors appointed by the Mavor of the City of East Chicago. The expenses of the payroll
department are allocated and reimbursed using time sheet allocations, while all other expenses are
either direct costs to each enfity or allocated using the number of programs in the office or the
number of staff by program for certain shared office expenses such as felephone, utilities. ete.
Feimbursements occur weekly, however, any unreimbursed expenses incurmred by the City of East
Chicago’s Department of Redevelopment for payroll. fringe benefits and cerfain other expenses
through December 31, 2010 were reflected on the Central Office Cost Cenfer's balance sheet as
account receivable - other government in the amount of $15_ 869
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 3 - Cash and Invesmments

Statutes authonize the Housing Authority to invest in certificates of deposit, money market funds.
Umnited States government securities and repurchase agreements fully collateralized by United States
government securities.

All cash and investments are insured up to $200,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) or other equivalent insurance company of the depository financial mstitufions. The deposits
exceeding the insured or registered limits are public funds covered by the State of Indiana Public
Deposit Fund.

Custodial Credit Risk

a. Deposits - Custodial credit nisk is the risk that in the event of a financial institution failure, the
Authority’s deposits may not be refumed to or that the Authority will not be able to recover
collateral securities in the possession of an outside party.

b. Investments - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the depository, the
Anthority will not be able to recover the value of ifs investments or collateral securnities that are
in the possession of the outside party.

Credit Risk Imvestments, Concentration of Credit Risk and Interest Rate Riskhs - Investments

Credit Risk 1s the risk that an issuer or other counter party to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The Housing Authority has no investment policy that limits its mvestment choices
other than the linitation of state law and/or the Department of Urban Development regulations.

Concentrations of Credit Risk is the risk of loss attributed to the amount of the investment in a
single issuer. The Authority does not have a formal investment policy covering the concentration
of credit nisk.

Jnvestiment Rate Risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value

of an investment. The Housing Authority has no formal policy that limits investment maturifies
as a means of managing its exposure to fair value loses arising from increasing inferest rates.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 3 - Cash and Investments (Confinued)

The cash deposits held at financial institutions can be categorized according to three levels of risk.
These three levels of risk are as follows:

Category 1 - Deposits which are insured or collateralized with securities held by the Housing
Authority or by its agent in the Housing Authority’s name.

Category 2 - Deposits which are collateralized with securnifies held by the pledging financial
instifution’s trust department or agent in the Housing Authority’s name.

Category 3 - Deposits which are not collateralized or insured.

Based on the three levels of risk, all of the Housing Authority’s funds are classified as Category 1.

Program Book Balance Bank Balance
Low Rent (AMPS & COCC) $ 3.130927 % 3.177318
Voucher 216.687 220874
Mod Rehab 04554 04 554
Total § 3451168 § 3501746

Note 4 - Compensated Absences

As of January 1, 1998 existing employees no longer accrue vacation time monthly. Vacation hours
an emplovee 1s entitled to for the current year are placed into a new bank for immediate use (does
not include new emplovees with less than one vear of service). New emploveses nmst wait until their
one year anniversary to take vacation. This new bank of vacation time must be taken in full by the
end of the current vear or it is lost. If an employee leaves the agency before the end of the year due
to retirement, termination, resignation. job elimination. etc., the new bank of vacation hours will be
calculated on an acerual basis based upon regular time actually worked and any excess vacation
hours taken will be deducted from the final paycheck.

Emplovee’s vacation hours as of December 31. 1997 were placed into an old bank but will not be
used until they have used all of their new vacation bank Unused vacation fime from the old bank
as of December 31. 1997 will carryover from vear to year until fully exhavsted. Maximmm vacation
hours from the old bank if an employee is entitled o if they leave the agency is sfill 360 hours. For
all compensated absences, the liability is valued at the pav rates in effect at the end of the
Authority’s fiscal vear.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 4 - Compensated Absences (Continued)

Vacation leave must be requested at least two weeks in advance with available time verified by
accounting and approved by the supervisor and the executive director. Vacation time is taken in
increments of hours only (i.e. no quarter, half, and three-fourths hours).

Emplovees can accunmilate a maxinmm of 240 hours of sick leave. For every three months the
accunmilated sick leave is consistently 240 hours, the emiployee earns 8 additional hours of vacation
leave the following month. Since the Authority has no obligation for the accunmilated sick leave
until it is actually taken no accrual for sick leave has been made.

Annual Teave

A Asnual leave requests are granted on a seniority basis based on vears of employment. Emplovees
are required fo take annual leave in the year in which it is received. Annual leave will not be
advanced to emplovees except at the discretion of the executive director. Newlyhired employees
are not entitled to anmual leave until they have successfully completed one full year of
emplovment, except at the discretion of the executive director.

B. All permanent full-time adnunistrative employees shall receive a paid vacation after one full year
of employment. Paid vacations will be granted as follows to emplovees according to vears of
SEIVICE:

¥: on Jammary 16; % on July 16

Less than 5 vears - 12 days anmually

More than five years but less than 10 vears - 18 days annually
Ten years or more - 24 days annually

All permanent full-time maintenance emplovees shall receive a paid vacation after one full year
of employment. Paid vacations will be granted as follows to employees according to years of
service:

¥: on January 16; %2 on July 16

Less than 5 years - 10 days anmually

More than 5 vears but less than 15 years - 15 days annually
Fifteen vears or more - 20 days anmually

Accumulation of Vacation Time

Cumulative maximum carryover of unused leave at the beginning of anv leave year may not
exceed forty-five (45) days of vacation accrual for any employee, if applicable.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 5 - Defined Contribution Plan

The Housing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time emplovees through a defined
contribution plan. In a defined contribution plan benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to
the plan plus investment eamings. Housing Authority contributions forfeited by emplovees who
leave employment prior to vesting are used o reduce current costs and confribution requirements.
For the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2010, the actual contributions by the Housing Authoritywere
£318.359. Total annual payroll expense was $2.015215.

Life Associates. Inc. Monev Purchase Plan

This agreement together with the Life Associates Inc. basic defined contribution plan constifutes
amendment No. 1 to the Plan.

Eligible Emplovee

An eligible employee 15 an employee of the Housing Authority that meets the requirements
emploved in the following employment classification: 1) paid on a salaried basis, i1) paid on a
commussion basis, 111) paid on an hourly basis. Is customarily emploved for at least 20 hours per
weel, for at least > months per year.

Emplover Contributions and Forfeires

Contributions are made for each person who was an active member at anytime since the last
contribution date. The amount of the emplover contribution for such person shall be calculated as
of the contribution date and shall be equal to 14.70% of their monthly pay.

Vesting Percentage

Vesting percentage is used fo defermine the nonforfeitable percentage of a member's account
resulting from contributions. The vesting percentage for a member who 15 an emplovee on or after
the date he reaches normal retirement age or early refirement age shall be 100%. The vesting
percentage for a member who 15 an emplovee on the date they become totally disabled or dies shall
be 100%a.

Member s account resulting from our contributions is subject fo the vesting schedule selected below:

Vesting Service Vesting Percentage
Less than 1 vear 50
1 vear 60
2 years 10
3 years 80
4 years a0
5 years of more 100
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO

EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

(CONTINUED)

Note 6 - Accounts Receivable - Net of Allowance

Accounts receivable consists of the following accounts:
HUD
Tenants accounts receivable (net)
Fraud recovery (net)
Other
Subtotal
Interfimd
Total

Note 7 - Deferred Charges

This classification includes the following accounts:

Prepaid insurance
Other

Total
Note 8 - Fixed Assets
Balance as of December 31, 2010
Balance as of December 31, 2009

Net Increase (Decrease)
Reconciliation
Property betterments and additions
Dispositions
Replacement of equipment
Depreciation expense
Net Increase (Decrease)

*Current year depreciafion expense recognized.
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$ 616723
34.636
5.741
26.401

$ 683,501
255.004

¢ 038505

$ 121443
1.658

$ 123101

¢ 5.068321

3.053.404

$ 1114017

¢ 1.877.708
-15,102
16.732
764421 *

$ 1114917
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 8 - Fixed Assets (Continued)

01/01/2010  Additions’  Deletions’ 12/31/2010

Analvsis Balance Transfers Transfers Balance
Land § 074719 §$ 0% 0% 09747190
Buildings 37,185,560 1.538.856 0 38.724 416
Equipment and furniture 1.028.675 16.732 33,516 1.011.801
Leasehold improvements 1,352 400 60,508 0 1412017
Construction mn progress 122.616 278,344 ] 400.960

Total §40,663.979 § 1804440 § 33.516 $42.524003
Accummlated depreciation -36.710.575 18414 764421 * -37.456.582
Total £ 3053404 % 1012854 § 797037 § 5068321

Note 0 - Notes Pavable

On Angust 4, 1987, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 1ssued notice
PIH §7-212 to implement the provisions of the Houwsing and Commmmity Development
Reconciliation Amendments of 1985 (PL 99-272. enacted April 7, 1986). This notice states, in part,
the following:

Project debt to HUD (HUD-held notes) will be forgiven after a debt forgiveness amendment to
the consolidated Annual Contributions Contract has been executed by HUD and the Public
Housing Authonty and after the Actual Development Cost Certificate has been included in an

andit and approved.

As 3 part of the HUD mandated GAAP conversion and the above referenced notice, all HUD-held
notes were recorded as debt forgiveness during a prior fiscal vear.

Note 10 - Accounts Pavable

This classification includes the following accounts:

Vendors and contractors % 506417
Accounts payable - HUD 41,577
Other 47776
Subtotal § 505770
Interfund 255004
Taotal § 850774
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Note 11 - Accrued Liabilities

At December 31, 2010 the following accounts were accrued:

Current Portion:

Payroll and payroll taxes § 104,670

Accrued labilities - other 08.502

POLOT 242 325
Total Current Portion § 445407

Noncurrent Portion:

Accrued compensated absences g 35,517
Total § 481014

Note 12 - Deferred Revenues

This classification consists of the following accounts:

Tenants prepaid rent g 3.003

Note 13 - Administrative Fee

The PHA receives an "Administrative Fee" as part of the annual contribution from HUD to cover
the costs (including overhead) of administering the HAP Program  The Moderate Rehabilitation
administrative fees are caleulated using a vanable rate per HUD. The Voucher rate is determined
annually by HUD.

Note 14 - Allocation of Costs

The PHA allocated some expenses not attributable to a specific program to all programs under
management. The basis for these allocations varied with the type of expenses as management
deemed equitable.

Note 15 - Contingencies

Federal Grants

In the normal course of operations, the Housing Authority receives grant funds from the Department
of Housing and Urban Development. The programs are subject to audit by agents of HUD, the
purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of funds. Any
liability for reimbursement which may arise as a result of these audits is not believed to be material.
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EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

31

Note 16 - Contracts/Commitments

(CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2010, the Housing Authority had entered into the following pending

construction projects in progress:

Funds Funds Expended
Approved To Date
CFP 501-07 § 1.460.620 § 1.239,060
CFP 501-08 1.480.431 1,098 400
CFP 501-00 1,470,810 600,334
CFP 501-10 1468174 232238
ARERA -Stinmlus Grant 501-09 1.885325 1.878 430
Taotal § 7774360 § 5139030

Note 17 - Risk Management

The Housing Anthority carries commercial insurance coverage to cover exposure and the risk of
losses related to torts, thefis. damages, destruction of assets. errors and omissions, injuries, nafiral

disasters and defalcation.

For insured programs there has been no significant reduction i insurance coverage. Settled claims
have not exceeded mnsurance coverage or the nisk pool coverage in the current or past three years.

Note 18 - Economic Dependency

The Housing Authority received most of its revenue (84%) from the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development. This funding 15 subject to federal government appropriations and

potential funding reductions.

Note 19 Contracts/Commitments

As of December 31, 2010, the Housing Awthority had entered into the following operating lease

obligation:
Monthly
Lease Obligations Lease Term Pavment
KonicaMinolta Digital Copier 36 months § 470
Pitney Bowes 36 months % 1073
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Federal Recepts or
CFDA Confract Grant Program Fevenue Dhsbursements/
Federal GrantorProgram Humber Number Period Amount Fecogmzed Expenditures
U.5. Depariment of HUD
Direct Programs:
FYE

Public and Indian Housing*  14.850a C-631 12731710 8 2654642 § 2654642 3 2654642

Lower Income Housing
Aszistance Program - FYE
Moderate Rehabibtaton® 14856 C-2030E 12/31/10 % 361642 § 361642 5 361642

Housmg Choice FYE
Voucher Program®* 14871 C-2030V 1231710 % 3907699 § 3907699 & 3905909
Public Housing - FYE
Capital Fund* 14872 C-651 12/31/10 § 5889044 § 1200284 % 1300284
AR FA Formula FYE

Capital Fund Stimuius Grant* 14.885 C-651 12/31/10 § 1885325 § 1374148 3 1374148

Total Federal Assistance § 14698352 § 9498415 3 9496625

*Denctes major program.
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Carrtifiedd Publse Acooambtant

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Governmens Anditing Standards

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago
East Chicago, Indiana

I have aundited the financial statements of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago as of and for
the vear ended December 31, 2010, and have issued miv report thereon dated August 11, 2011, 1
conducted my audit in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing my opinion on the financial statements. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s infernal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly. I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Housing Authority of the
City of East Chicago’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in intermal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or emplovees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a matenal misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented. or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to idenfifv all deficiencies in infernal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 1did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

920 West Pershing Road * Decatur, Illincis 62326
Office: (217) 872-1908 * Fax: (217) 372-1911 * Email: pijscpa3lajiacl.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable asswrance about whether Housing Authority of the City of East
Chicago’s financial statements are free of material misstatement. I performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and prant agreements. noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of myy andit. and
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

I noted certain matters that I reported to management of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago
in a separate letter dated August 11, 2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Commussioners,
others within the entity, and Housing and Urban Development and is not infended to be and should not
be used by anyvone other than these specified parties.

.z,.--'/n /F__)«rl/' e

o LR

Decatur, Ilinods Certified Public Accountant
August 11, 2011
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@ DAMELA j SIMPSON

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance With Requirements That Could Have a
Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of East Chicago
East Chicago. Indiana

Compliance

T have audited Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s major federal programs for
the vear ended December 31, 2010. Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations. contracts, and
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs 15 the responsibility of Housing Authority of the
City of East Chicago’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on Housing Aunthority
of the City of East Chicago’s compliance based on my audit.

I conducted my aundit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generallv accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those
standards and OMB Circolar A-133 require that I plan and perform the andit to obfain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that counld have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occured. An andit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s compliance
with those requirement and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the
circumstances. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for myv opinion. My andit does not
provide a legal determination of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s compliance with those
requirements.

In my opindon. Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago complied, in all material respects, with
the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of
its major federal programs for the vear ended December 31, 2010. The results of my auditing procedures
disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements.

020 West Pershing Road * Decanur, Illinois 62326
Office: (217) 872-1908 * Fax: (217) 872.1911 * Email: pjscpailajiacl.com
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing my audit, I considered
Housing Authority of the City of the City of East Chicago’s internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago’s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal confrol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or emplovees. in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a fimely basis. A maferial weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies. in internal confrol over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and cormrected, on a timely basis.

Mv consideration of infemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, ormaterial weaknesses. [did not identify

any deficiencies in infernal control over compliance that I consider to be marerial weakmesses, as defined
above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Commissioners,
others within the enfity, Housing and Urban Development, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through
enfities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these sp&ciﬁed parties.

Decatur, Mlinois Certified Pubhc Accountant
August 11, 2011
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38

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA
STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

The prior audit for the period ended December 31, 2009 contained no audit findings.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - SUMMARY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Section I - Summary of Aunditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report: Uncualified
*  Material weakness(es) identified? Ves M no
*  Significant deficiency (ies) identified? Ves M none reported
MNoncompliance material to financial statements noted? ves X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
*  Material weakness(es) identified? Ves X no
*  Significant deficiency (ies) identified? Ves X none reported
Type of auditor’'s report issued on compliance
for major programs: Ungualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with
Section 310(a) of OMB Circular A-1337 ves X no
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) MWame of Federal Program or Cluster
14.850a Public and Indian Housing
14.856 Lower-Income Housing Assistance Program -
Moderate Fehabilitation
14.871 Housing Choice Voucher Program
14.872 Public Housing - Capital Funds
14.885 ARRA -Formula Capital Fund Stinmlus Grant
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
fype A and type B programs: §  300.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Ves no
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

CUREENT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Section IT - Financial Statement Audit Findings

There were no financial statement audit findings discussed with Beatriz L. Martinez, Executive Director,
Sharon Johnson, Director of Finance and other members of management, during the course of the andit
or at an exit conference held August 11, 2011

Section ITT - Federal Award Audit Findings

There were no federal award audit findings discussed with Beatriz L. Martinez, Executive Director,
Sharon Johnson, Director of Finance and other members of management, during the course of the andit
and at an exit conference held August 11, 2011
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

SCHEDULE OF ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRIES
DECEMBER 31, 2010

Andit Posting
Amp 1 Account Number Debit Credit Account Number
6
Vendor payable 2111 $ 16.328.73 2111
Accrued liabilities - other 2139 $ 16,328.73 2139
(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor payvable to accrued liabilities - other per FDS Cross Walk)
2) i
Compensated absence expense 4550 $ 8.004.36 2806
Adnunistrative salaries 4110 $ 3,887.02 2806
Adnuinistrative employee benefits 4182 20690 2806
Tenant services salaries 4210 33356 2806
Tenant services emplovee benefits 4222 2557 2806
Maintenance salaries 4410 3,21538 2808
Maintenance emplovee benefits 4433 24503 2806
(To reclassify accrued compensated salanies paid in 2010)
Amp 3
(1)
Vendor pavable 2111 $ 3048009 2111
Accrued liabilities - other 2139 $ 39.480.00 2139
(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor payable to accrued liabilities - other per FDIS Cross Walk)
2
Compensated absence expense 4550 $ 28.755.23 2806
Adnuinistrative salaries 4110 3 16.127.11 2804
Administrative emplovee benefits 4182 1,23334 2804
Tenant services salaries 4210 630.73 2804
Tenant services emplovee benefits 4222 48.34 2806
Maintenance salaries 4410 0054 38 2804
Maintenance emplovee benefits 4433 761.33 2806
(To reclassify accrued compensated salaries paid in 2010)
Amp 3
6
Vendor payable 2111 $ 3823913 2111
Accrued liabilities - other 2139 $ 3823013 2139

(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor pavable to accrued liabilities - other per FDS Cross Walk)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

SCHEDULE OF ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRIES
DECEMBER 31, 2010

Aundit Posting

Amp 3 (Continued) Account Number Dbt Credit Account Number

@
Compensated absence expense 4550 5 73.862.01 2806
Administrative salaries 4110 $ 12,655.05 2806
Administrative employee benefits 4182 968.05 2806
Tenant services salaries 4210 42 83557 2806
Tenant services emplovee benefits 4222 327717 2806
Maintenance salaries 4410 13,122 .37 2806
Maintenance emplovee benefits 4433 1.003.80 2806

(To reclassify accrued compensated salaries paid in 2010)

Amp 4

(1)
Vendor pavable 2111.12 $ 1.353.75 2111.12
Vendor pavable 2111.17 229108 2111.17
Accrued liabilities - other 213912 $ 1.353.75 213912
Accrued liabilities - other 213917 2729108 2139.17

(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor payable to accrued liabilities - other per FDS Cross Walk)

2
Compensated absence expense 200-4550 $ 16.736.42 2806.02
Compensated absence expense T00-4550 2,255.78 2806.07
Compensated absence expense 2004550 3.638.37 2806.00
Administrative salaries 200-4110 $ 8.12741 2806.02
Administrative salaries 700-4110 100543 2806.07
Adnunisirative salaries 000-4110 1.766.83 2806.00
Admunistrative employee benefits  200-4182 520.80 2806.02
Admunistrative employee benefits  700-4182 83.67 2806.07
Admunistrative employee benefits 9004182 134.06 2806.00
Tenant services salaries 2004210 697 44 2806.02
Tenant services salaries 7004210 0402 2806.07
Tenant services salaries 000-4210 151.62 2806.00
Tenant services emplovee benefits 2004222 5345 2806.02
Tenant services employee benefits 7004222 122 2806.07
Tenant services employee benefits 9004222 11.62 2806.00
Maintenance salaries 200-4410 6.723.07 2806.02
Maintenance salaries T700-4410 906.14 2806.07
Maintenance salaries 000-4410 1.461.54 2806.00
Maintenance emplovee benefits ~ 200-4433 51425 2806.02
Maintenance emplovee benefits ~ 700-4433 69.30 2806.07
Maintenance emplovee benefits ~ 900-4433 111.80 2806.00

(To reclassify accrued compensated salanes paid mn 2010)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA

SCHEDULE OF ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTEIES
DECEMEBER 31, 2010

Andit Posting
CoCC Account Number Debit Credit Account Number
(1)
Depreciation expense 4300 $ 4.415.50 2801
Accummlated depreciation 1400.95 $ 4.415.50 140095
(To reverse JTWV3279; adjust accounts to depreciation schedule)
2
Vendor pavable 2111 $ 404.19 2111
Accrued liabilities - other 2139 $ 404.19 2139
(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor pavable to accrued liabilifies - other per FDS Cross Walk)
(3
Compensated absence expense 4550 $ 30.108.03 2806
Administrative salaries 4110 $ 3632808 2806
Administrative employee benefits 4182 2.779.05 2806
(To reclassify accrued compensated salaries paid in 20107
Mod Eehab
6
Vendor pavable 2111 $ 3234 2111
Accrued liabilities - other 2139 5 3234 2139
(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor payable to accrued liabilities - other per FDS Cross Walk)
@
Compensated absence expense 4550 $ 1.424.17 2806
Administrative salaries 4110 $ 132277 2806
Administrative employee benefits 4182 101.40 2806
(To reclassify accrued compensated salaries paid in 2010)
Voucher
(1)
Vendor pavable 2111 $ 371.87 2111
Accrued liabilities - other 2139 $ 371.87 2139
(To reclassify accrued utilities from vendor payable to accrued liabilities - other per FDS Cross Walk)
2
Compensated absence expense 4550 $ 16,377.99 2806
Administrative salaries 4110 $ 15,211.87 2806
Administrative employee benefits 4182 1.166.12 2806

(To reclassify accrued compensated salanes paid m 2010)

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 61 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



Fornt 17 R

SRR OO VLETRCTS PSS e ek ] 4 T 1Y LT iy (4L 08¢
¥

] [ ] IR R ) 5 a% AT T iy RS (WL S0
= SRR, BT 8 SIS B |

] SHERY B Bk

[ TSN WO - AROIY SINRE ELL

;] ] Pl - WSURD Woh - Sitvaan selinluon ¥ 'sumo RN TEL

] WRHME-Ee - 3T8AFRa Y S0aLoM [T SU00 RN L

] [ HEC R ] o o G BEUE L5 SR R FPERHE (SRR 1B R SRR D R 8L
o ST L

] 1136 i % ] S04 L SRS J3L
E4S5 5 s oS (141 3 (= § Sl - ST e [E e Th g TR T s
ILEZIF IS T YT o LEEHLE SPRULEMAIL DOLRERT 534
ARE LA 15 D GLE 1) \oo'v L] LRSIy - A 'y ueudrD 3 umpund p3e
i 1) S8 igen] - LS RSN RS 84

YL | aLrRRES 0] A HLLIE sthiparg 280
swe | | mwes [0 [ N b
N O O . YO 0 N CER T D T T e i 5
L e e e L H
w1 YO0 ST YN TarE SRR ) L - Ll e} 1= e R L |
LTS s ) R SEEIPRL 4 TR B R LR
] ] ) LV HEE S TP
LOLEELS L0 EELE CiEH zid HIE TR sy ) Pom st pRdald Tvl
] AHTR ALY |2 MR £ DeEBay - SRR (L)

[ PeEiBeY - Ky 0L

= R e e

et © ] R R B ] P ooevns & BELS [ pESULEE e i B e R i R Y
H L] SHIAA % RRRRR ERETy BTL

(iR H i Y = o 4 Hrag- [ [ETALEY - S RSS’ INEONG) KR SRR LECL
[ =] 61 a4 TEELLE Asaasa prouy EIL
13 e - o pEesnsy saloftpa 3 s Ry L

H T3 [T} [T o [ ] [ B - SRS NG Ky SmAnl §IL
LS [ o okl SIULE | - HWCoo FUAPGT] K SReal LBIL
W A o5 Ay HUIRIZ | - AFPASCA ERTOCCR BT
" ENOAUESARY - AFRAET S 511

I L A [ 3 BB AN - AN a3 SRy $71
TECOME CEL DI [} L hEEE BEETITE 2300 BRCNH - AFRAEIE S T
HEog fan=f- ] Fiasyilt ] R W - 3RS Uy _.ﬂ_.u
ata LEV i of EREE At T ] o " N BT Ena meL 01
] SS{ENET IRUND 0 BN 1) PIRUIS3Y - 18D 511

Fhiang ] ] SEEELE SEda AUReG NERL - 58D FLE
[ ] [ I mCE PHOESSY YD - 8D ELE
[ 1 dapsag P BE T

PRI IELEE AGLTS i EERY g [t i T PSR - BT L

e J;E.E P AL i
LT wa [ fiaiat ' H.._.”,:i 1 pnEE | peERRr .uhﬂ_ﬂﬂ.w ey Rt
Suwenoy mucoay | BEEEY SEERL 1 -

RQLOTLERTL Pug may |easly

FE-wpaunny (i | uoEapgng

flpunung yeeys asaureg opuy Agus

M1 'OD%DIHD LEYS

(Gzoml ofiemys B3 4o A1 2yl 4o Auoyny Busnoy

form HUD-50075 (10/2011)

Page 62 of 138

East Chicago Housing Authority



AE RS WIFESIE L LLERCER B FIRL ] THE TG i3 5 i L BT iseinhy g/t AN SRR REL 009
vicroatut (3 e BiCrrs 069 T8 o ot e S wEELE i nmmnm—m— Sy I R Th
i T A SR et RS s 224G

FOLFRTY SO ERETE TIFRIRE UEEEE a§ " WE TSR GLERELEE [
gt BERIFIE i BTiIR IR Ry Y pYEEeg UL G
] satmag) Fun j peuralmag] paameany LG

] pansEay a3mEg pUry TG

LTE BRI HE BRI GR 55T ] HIE LES WS WP PEERH P EK TR ERERD U PR LS
“ T L FONGE0E LFEIFLE IS AT FR- ) [ [T T 0 LE BP9 [N
[ [ [ TR awg % [ fUT SHGLE SHRKIN] WRERSACH |M3L (5T
" SIUIRT] A0 DA UGS SNATY 15

[ S3QNRN 5 RV BST

m e R s

LhEGEE LhI'E W a0 C [T TELINE UNY - B30 (s iin D pan B0y b5T
15KZIE (L1 [ [t gt BN - ST WELUR-LER 5T
o sfiupec g Hegeaedcy - WRURS 15 Ay WP wisHEu B0

[ arumssy slfethomrske s - RaURs |2 AN ERg WS 15T

SICERITS L BT 1 o g JFC T [ LS Ceran'iS SGAEL (RN PR O1C
P Fasan - AgEpen) L) gEL

) ISR nEsT & YD B a2 ) -y g £bE
205 T L] Ll =] TR o Lk LD - BRI pancoy u.....m
2L drE aLLing o 555 L0 L Y g paniry smmics G |
W mmymm—————————e—"—s—"" ‘st mmin Buped - e W bae ] 1 e ens P |
P SRR e BTG (RS - ) L D) 13 i MR

oe'ey | 12 . WS sl e Bl 26T
ELLHELY Ll " T i o T i Ko el i
EECErES T i 2T T iy bl - AR Sl (20
= A YH - SR Ly I

e HETHE LTI Gtk DL i (N - #TEAA SR 07
e T e s peniany (2T

= o Fopten AL Ty §EE

3 L] MR - ERCE Ry (R Pty ERE

0E L [T ELETE s CH1] o T ——
[ R i) < Mamleg Kpnesy £HE

LLFESY LLF R ALEF (1853 Tar'as orFars nhag) [ s maelg cpncasy TIE
e e PRREAD JERl LLE

.......... -
R wina BAG anaa =P s CERE -...:l..uﬂ“.a_._..u L DRy
EEsrOH FEOcE | RIS COEL
........... SOTLETRRL
DIOTLEEL puUg JER ), E2aly LEL-Gipeypry Al uassgng:
ASRLURING 1331 S AILRIRE HA ANUE

HIOSW2IHD L5353
(BZOMI sfemyn |se3 go A9 eyl e Auoiny Buisnay

form HUD-50075 (10/2011)

Page 63 of 138

East Chicago Housing Authority



g o5 [ of [ o [ RE ] = e T IR AL KoL 0

P e o moa'ts s e - vk L L

i'vey G s Vi il BRI PR | - SN0 BAOE ST g aata gy (0ET

g T —— [1}] WO LAY DOER

g [ o [y iR - MERL (012

[ e i a8 e N 64 1aLdEER WS DD
NI IE R T [FITT ] e OelE ot oF oIwE R RNEELLY - EpEsd] Bl nooLs
" e e 258

t. - T

e I T ne - R P

ErC o e | " Tts it ) waLch mBe onii6

R e L L¥IE i L] B T

P VO RS VO Ev L e it ] e e g LD 0GTA

= BAWAIE DUE Dasliamy 0FR

[ BB IRIBLLE GV o AT TR a5 fuyhumgpen gLcin

[ BT AETE TS g ] oETHE HHE A 05 !:._.u.-uoll._.- 08

siiaE 0iLaE it nuzs 0T _ﬁ-.nw.....:.. Bad CERrY [IT1A
[Ty LT 00T T AL VTS e SegeRSpY (0110

TRUEELIE prep. TRTIEE I g T LR [ TorEA T et a0

e i 5 T mis [T p———
TRLLE o m—— “maiiE ol t WL [ y————————ry
Eerer: P P P W1 PR srrieai) st L

AR B 0Lk el TILE Ersccmy preig mpLe
D O o w0 BT EED OFCLL
& S0 FeE e T 0L

WEER e ....-.-.“.Eum.r.-: Glas i i TIS'TE PRI - BALCOU) ARFLEERND] 0408
........ a1 o is - } oo 15 o e g0 04O
ok 0 - So ean e T SrmaEy m g L GO
..................... " T ppgerinieirr
[ o) iy ] 001 ORI

o L0000 i LR akEE ke W4 mmmemm————— oad fha il 0] D008

[ T e ] ut v Ron sy ey

(] R IR0 Wi (LS Wi IS it b DL
[T [T Ty 1] ESEE L oY gt e s (L
ETETE .  peawwst i s | e ] sl e pm Bl i GNH (0900
LT oL [ o8 o o a8 A Srammrm L R GEROL
P T s e s - vl AL (R
HEAVIE G IE T B T e Whea PR WL N 0061

s o
-
rEL w3 iz VRIS i or e o friin i SEECEE U

BRnaH SO0 | WP GETHL " i
S B bL ]

OLOBMEEL pU3 186, [E36I

Arounung esusdag pue snusaesy spp Agug
HI OO HD LY

TEL-upEnmy AL UsERILGNS

(EZ0MI) oBENyD e ga A ey jo Ausegry Bulsnoy

form HUD-50075 (10/2011)

Page 64 of 138

East Chicago Housing Authority



PR [ TR Ft Lo LT i i wH e VBB i ) BB o St (LB 0 e SO0 |
LR ] T g LB O 1S o g LHTELE et Loty 1 DG TAG v wa iy Bugeis dn, o), [0ESY
o 1] o ] o o o [y Bk TR AR B BT R L LR
[ EAED TE| G 0 LORETHAn DL

1] - L (e o] pise e i s S8iep) oo pasn (2008

a8 e 0e0g 1) OV L0 10 RS (1LES

nEC T o o et R L] ] - S e L] PSS S L D300E
kg eUEAT ODEEE

(=] By - MR TR (08

L] Sty « RO (B0 G500

a2 TR ] - T T Uy U - R P QDR
o 203G ] ZsrEes iy g ql..l:l_.-m-n.._..umm.
KT o B BILE BITHE | enif ) HTHE LG e K il e e R
TECE o aE = ) B b R L e
Bl (1] Lo LThiY 3 -9 [ o TR LIS WL Ll o wEOL SR
125504 LES'SEL i) nest LaL's S0LLEE SAREi S S (W B
] = HETE H Wt s TR UONPA ) SLRDREA. B 1R
s e 3 a0 B T <4 il {1 saLaTL A | Jm.ﬂ
T EIFELE g nt ] At e T R e
UEDNE [ [ as (LT 1! i3 1] WL fo EEIMUEG EAESEOL] EEL D00
of g Lol | Ll

g M - R BN (058

s 'wre R [yt g L] o TEEt RS LS T L[ - BRI B0 DOEEE
i o ] - R SRR S

Ao NS 1E o LIFESE LS o i 4 LR p [i11 W LES LY ECLEUNEREN WIS | OO0FE
CIMETE T Ty ak CEFEEE Sreegag 2 gy TR
THL'EERL ] a5 LRI el PSSO S R SRR R LR (00 -
S 1y o SO T R DA 8 BRI + BADTEAT) W BOUBLN L iy LR O0EN
are LM e g kS B LS ] - B, FEE SSURUE L LD G0 |
ST 1ERE ] IoemEIEss ST et o8 L] iFEES o) A SR PRl D00
i [ BaLmET KM B (O

] RS - ALEIUIT ey mbophi DT

w st [WENE

1] BN (050

[ By [ODE

P s Lk ] ales " BLkE ] ms. oouee |
H [ I ._..._u_,mw.ﬁ s LR TH =1t i . T et i Apeoe OELE
1 ST B B aLig 113 LE b ] ]

S
e M | T SRy
ey Ana a3 i ooaz 33 mmEEy Funy pepe EEARE T Yoy e P
H Bumres wunmay | e EE
) g
QLB -Pug =), oSl EEL-wipagpry B8] Lo\ wang
AIFLRLNG asuade PUR anUSAG SPI Anag

NI ‘DS oiHD 153
{ezon) cfeaun 1seg jo A eyl jo Auouyiny Busnoy

form HUD-50075 (10/2011)

Page 65 of 138

East Chicago Housing Authority



form HUD-50075 (10/2011)

Page 66 of 138

i ] ] o o o [T S r—————
[ [ o L1 ] HERLSEY SR R d45T DISTL
L) - L b L. bannat il Mool e o)
ShL LR SRS [ of N L e L
o) [ o =3 EZa el EAERIRT SNTRIREIIAF Y | ARSI § ArEng nrell
L2 =3 g [ L s, Bagee - pesdnkg g ammung oo
OO LIEC 1§ L o8 o5 DOEL wregang Mgl _..—.-Lp...
o o ] o [ S P R
[ %=t (L% a8 3 [} BELToE'LE Ly BEESEG LELL
[T [ [ =5 [=iy] e | ey I..-_..._.v..._.l.a.-..".““.ﬂ..m._._”..
........ T R ool e e = — e
REETFE REIRIE [} RCETHS Sl 3 e vy avewmeey Busnap DRLLL
TS MRS [ T AP ] SASEREIRERY DU L
[ LR - NN I PGP0 O MR Y LY neEUer) [
...... ot iy Dagmac] - SImaIy PRGR) K ey U sebuea (s
[ AT 31900 0 LE eI | s L Salee D) 1L
[ ] AR USRI IR el Ll
[ rouRER [T (R L s (L
a i sy e L SO (1
I D S R a1 e VT i S0 0 AR [ BRI I3 RS AR Y PO L DL
¥l LB L B0 B o ek L ot o T R durig Eupaalag CROLL
[ L 4] 5 g o ol o6 . nmasey ORIy pagrEey 004
LI o L2 wv'ng R ICRE 1S ot TS LTI SeFURTNT FE0 (R S LR R0 0 (R0 EER0) SR DL
il [} [ [ = ik it % E i ] s B sk L O 0
o 150 - Rl PUR Bl WSSAR] REIETI] BRI
Y H 1 = by PN EIGGL] LS LSS 8001
H 0 TR DRl TR o5 (L= = H ) mgaLenlp e sl Eelaid i FRogq
o8 000E 15 DO AL S o [ igac L] i : U] SRS LR S0 KFild S LEDOL
'] AT ] B s 0F0 L
.............. ] inc o ey e Areepoesiy Gnn) |
...................................................... e T e
1] P U BURT] ‘Ba1GH) ROg SRESAY) DENIL
[ ] o woy o) mispere ) Bupesds g
o e T nq_l.o...__ arpre ] bUnesd g Dl
1] VA s furmed o penoL
ik :_Iil-“_..ﬂ."a:-.!_u ot |
i i e oo mimet LEw e e v seadid wRL 0008
0% H ssisdha weEry o) Bupmag osis
% L EERL (R - ey o e OO0AE
of NP L LLON) - RN MR DORR
..mw- ...... bl L
AZrTa iTr LS WL i) -+ TR saumty WCERERKS] Q0F/0
T o ] [ R UHEIEEA dYH SR
oW EEL £ T8 TELE o PEsT i - o smsng waspmy b cOEm
T B e T e = — P
H 1] BIIRSG SR OO0
wpoagTumiboyy 1w Uy
may g [ —oan ! ”Im_l._.. Pany [epsE PEAREG I -nllh.‘_..“.” 1 PplFRehy
H Bumcpauscy | ERmsagEE e i
o] G I H 2
OISR -Pug e, |5y T bwmanany ed | oGS

fIRING Akl E PUR aNUSAH apiy Anug
Ml "OSYHHD 15w
{BZ0MI) obespD 1883 Jo A0 syl jo Aoy Buisnoy

East Chicago Housing Authority



Exhibit -1
(6.0) - 7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency
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T =

EQUAL HOUSING
Y OF EAST CHICAGO OPPORTUNITY

Phone: (219) 397-9974
Fax: (219) 397-4249

DEPARTMENT OF REDEVELOPMENT www.echa-in.org
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
HOUSING AUTHORITY

EAST CHICAGO HOUSING AUGHORITY
COMMUNITY SERVICE PROCEDURES

A REQUIREMENT

The Community Service requirement, as defined by 24CFR Part 960 Subpart F; 24 CFR 903.7 (1) and
ACOP Chapter 16, is required to be verified as a part of the tenant/ applicant’s initial and/ or
recertification process.

After the second year of not completing the required community service hours, the tenant will be given
a thirty days notice and his/ her lease will not be renewed.

B. PROCEDURE FOR NEW TENANT

At the time of move-in, all new tenants will be notified in the briefing process and in writing
describing the community service requirements.

The PHA Manager will notify the Community Service Director (CSD) in writing of any new tenants
that must fulfill community service requirement

C. PROCEDURE FOR EXISTING TENANT

The PHA Manager shall run a monthly recertification list 90-120 days prior to month of recertification
and give a copy of the list to Community Service Director (CSD).

The CSD will run a current Community Service report and compare the monthly Re-Certification
report to the Community Service report.

Upon comparison of reports, the CSD will notify all tenants required to fulfill Community Service by
letter. The letter will state:

Their community service requirement must be completed by 60 days prior their recertification date
and what that date is.

They must bring in the proper documentation prior to the 60 days recertification date, verifying they
have met their community service requirements.
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Should they not comply as required; their lease will not be renewed.

After the CSD determines Community Service compliance, he/she will notify the PHA Manager in
writing prior to 60 days before the recertification date.

Based upon he documentation received from the CSD, the PHA Manager will re-certify or non-renew
the tenant’s lease. All corresponding documentation will be placed in the tenant’s file.

Procedures for Community Service

When ECHA briefs a family for housing the tenants will be notified at that time if they need to do
community service hours.

PHA Manager will enter the proper code

1- Yes Will represent that they are in a program and exempt from doing Community service.
(John B. Nicosia, James Hunter building etc)

If they have done advanced community service hours then they will be coded with a
Yes.

2.-No The tenant is required to do community service but they have not satisfied their
community service requirement.

3.-Pending At this time pending will not be used.

4.-Exempt  if the tenant is working or fall under the regulations of the community service program
for exempt, the tenant will be marked exempt.

When an Interim Rent Change (IRC) is entered, the PHA Manager will change the Tenant’s code to
reflect the current status.

Management will e-mail the CSD to let them know the status has changed for that tenant.

If the tenant gets laid off and doesn’t complete community service, the CSD will send a letter to the
tenant stating that they will be required to do community service.

(After Occupancy notified the CSD of change). The Occupancy Department will change the screen
status in the tenant’s file.

If the tenant goes on maternity leave or sick leave, they will be notified by the Occupancy Department
that if they do not return to work (6 weeks after the birth of the child), they will be required to do
community services.

Seasonal employees that work for the same company every year will be exempt from doing
community service.
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The tenant will be informed by the Management that they are required to do community service.
Failure to do so will be the responsibility of the tenant.

If the tenant is going to school/college they will be required to bring in proof of what college/school
they are attending. A registration letter and grades per semester will be sufficient. This will be done at
re-certification.

If the tenant decides to discontinue going to school/college, they will be required to complete their
community service hours.

Self certification will not be accepted . The tenant must file wages their W-2 taxes or be able to prove
that they have earned income, this includes babysitting, Avon etc. The tenant must provide receipts or
check stubs.

Non wage income is money received from family or friends. Non wage income is not earned from
working; therefore the tenant must do community service.

Management will give the CSD a list of the re-certifications 90-120 days prior to re-certification date.

At that time if the tenant is behind in community service hours the CSD will send a letter by certified
mail that their lease will not be renewed if the community service hours aren’t completed.

The letter will stating that they are behind in community service hours and will not be renewed unless
they have the hours completed by a certain date.

The date will be 30 days prior t when Management will need to do their recertification.

At re-certification, if the tenant still has community service hours to complete, but is not In a non-
renewal status because of move-in date), the tenant will only received a regular letter from the CSD
stating that they are behind hours needed to meet community service requirements and they must have
them completed by next re-certification date.

If a resident is going on maternity leave, ECHA will enter the tenant in the computer as a “No”. If
they return to work they will be changed to “Exempt”.

If they do not return to work the tenant will need to make up community service hours from the date

(month) they went on maternity leave.

I, attest that | have read and understand the stipulations for
East Chicago Housing Authority’s Community Service Procedures”.

Date:

Date:

PHA Manager
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Exhibit -2
(6.0) - 8. Safety and Crime Prevention

Security Issues

Issues concerning theft, vandalism, loitering, traffic and the quality of services provided by both the
East Chicago Police Department and ISM Securities.

The following are scheduled to be implemented in 2012:

1. Continue on the installation of steel cages along with the installation of concrete pads. The
relocation of cooper tubing is to be at ground level and enclosed within cage.

2. All residents with vehicles must register at the ECHA and issued stickers, which will be
replaced annually with various colors. Must have a valid Indiana Driver’s License.

3. The lease must be amended to include the requirements of obtaining an Indiana Driver’s
License within 30 days of becoming an ECHA resident.
Installation of NO TRESPASSING OR LOITERING signs throughout the property.

5. Installation of vandalism proof speed bumps at guardhouse and other locations throughout
complex.

6. The appointment of Block Captains to assist in the monitoring and maintenance of said
premises.

7. The installation of an Anonymous Tip Line Phone.

8. The hiring of a Police Officer to be part of the East Chicago Housing Authority organization.

9. The addition of updated Cameras at the West Calumet Complex to be synchronized with the
ECPD system.

10. ISM to review the training and performance of its Employees.
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Exhibit - C
(8.1) - Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (HUD-50075.1)
2011 & 2012
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part I: Summary
Federal FY of
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: ~ IN36P02950111 2011
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
[ X ] Original Annual Statement [ ]1Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement/Revision Number
[ ]Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ ]Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Line No| Summary by Development Account
Original Revised Obligated Expended
1 Total Non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (May not be used for this grant) $249,883.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 1408 Management Improvements (May not exceed 20% of line 20) $249,883.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1410 Administration (May not exceed 10% of line 20) $124,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $54,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $99,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $459,708.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 | 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 1485 Demolition $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 1490 Replacement Reserve
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs
18 1499 Mod Used for Development Activities
19 1501 Collaterization or Debt Service
20 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
21 |Amount of CFFP Proceeds (Sum of lines 2 - 20) $1,249,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
22 |Amount of line 21 Related to LBP Activities
23 |Amount of line 21 Related to Section 504 Compliance
24 |Amount of line 21 Related to Security-Soft Cost $249,883.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
25 |Amount of line 21 Related to Security-Hard Cost $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
26 |Amount of line 21 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part I: Summary
Federal FY of
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950111 2011
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
[ X] Original Annual Statement [ 1Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ 1 Revised Annual Statement/Revision Number
[ ]Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ ]Final Performance and Evaluation Report |
Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Line No| Summary by Development Account
Original | Revised Obligated Expended
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date
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Hunter - (29-1)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il.: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

IN36P02950111

Federal FY of Grant:

2011

Development . Status of Proposed
Number /Name General Description of Major Development|Quantity]| Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Work
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Hunter 29-1 AMP 1
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $33,709.00
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Security $95,000.00
Total 1408 $95,000.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $16,855.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
A&E $25,000.00
Total 1430 $25,000.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Patch Filland Seal Coat Parking Lots $12,000.00
Total 1450 $12,000.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Tuck Point $120,000.00
Re-Seal Windows $100,000.00
Replace Roof Community Room $25,000.00
Total 1460 $245,000.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470
Total 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 1 $427,564.00
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Nicosia - (29-5)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2011
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development
Number / Name General Description of Major  |Development|Quantity| Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Nicosia 29-5 AMP 2
1406 Operations 1406 $64,017.00
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Security $95,000.00
Total 1408 $95,000.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $32,009.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
A&E $15,000.00
Total 1430 $15,000.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Total 1450 $0.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Total 1460 $0.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 2 $206,026.00
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West Calumet - (29-6)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Part Il: Supporting Pages

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant:
2011

Development
Number / Name General Description of Major  |[Development/Quantity|

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost

Status of Proposed

HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
West Calumet
29-6 AMP 3
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $107,004.00
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Security $59,883.00
Total 1408 $59,883.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $53,503.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Total 1430 $0.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Lawn Care $26,000.00
Patch Fill and Seal Coat Parking
Lots $30,000.00
Total 1450 $56,000.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Replace Sprinkler Heads $60,000.00
Knock Down Wing Walls $13,208.00
Total 1460 $73,208.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470
Total 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 3 $349,598.00
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Scattered Sites - (29-2)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant:

2011

Development .
R A 5 Total Est t t Total Actual t
Number / Name General Description of Major  |Development|Quantity]| otal Estimated Cos otal Actual Cos Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Scattered 29-2 [AMP 4 (29-2)

1406 Operations N/A 1406 $32,164.00

1408 Management Improvements 1408
Total 1408 $0.00

1410 Capital Fund Administration

Fee 1410 $16,081.00

1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Total 1430 $0.00

1450 Site Improvements 1450

Lawn Care $11,000.00
Total 1450 $11,000.00

1460 Dwelling Structure, 1460

Replace Roofs 10 $70,000.00
Total 1460 $70,000.00

1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00

1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00

1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 $0.00

1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $12,000.00

1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00

Total Cost for Scattered 29-2 $141,245.00
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Columbus Drive - (29-7)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2011

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development :

Number /Name| General Description of Major  |[Development|Quantity| Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

Columbus 29-7|AMP 4 (29-7)

1406 Operations N/A 1406 $5,257.00
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Total 1408 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $2,629.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
A&E $14,000.00
Total 1430 $14,000.00
1450 Site Improvements/Lawn
Care 1450
Install Exterior Lighting $10,000.00
Landscraping $5,000.00
Lawncare $1,500.00
Total 1450 $16,500.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Exterior Renovations $50,000.00
Interior Renovations $13,500.00
Total 1460 $63,500.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for Scattered 29-7 $101,886.00
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Scattered Sites - (29-9)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2011
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .
R . 5 Total Est ted Cost Total Actual Cost
Number / Name General Description of Major  [Development|Quantity]| otalEstimated C0s otal Actual Cos Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Scattered 29-9 |AMP 4 (29-9)
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $7,732.00
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Total 1408 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $3,864.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Total 1430 $0.00
1450 Site Improvements (Lawn 1450 $3,500.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Replace Support Beams 25 $8,000.00
Total 1460 $8,000.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for Scattered 29-9 $23,096.00
Total Cost for AMP 4 $266,227.00
Total Cost for ECHA $1,249,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part lll: Implementation Schedule

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant N IN36P02950109 2011
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development All Funds Obligated (Quarter Ending |All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target
Number / Name Date) (Quarter Ending Date) Dates (2)
HA - Wide Original |Revised (1)| Actual (2) Original |Revised (1)| Actual (2)
Activities
AMP 1 08/03/11 08/13/15
(Hunter 29-1)
AMP 2 08/03/11 08/13/15
(Nicosia 29-5)
AMP3 08/03/11 08/13/15
(West Calumet 29-6)
AMP 4 08/03/11 08/13/15

(Scattered 29-2)
(Columbus 29-7)
(Scattered 29-9)
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part I: Summary
Federal FY of
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950112 2012
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
[ X ] Original Annual Statement [ ]1Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement/Revision Number
[ ]Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ ] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Line No. Summary by Development Account
Original Revised Obligated Expended
1 Total Non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (May not be used for this grant) $249,883.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 1408 Management Improvements (May not exceed 20% of line 20) $249,883.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1410 Administration (May not exceed 10% of line 20) $124,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $85,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $85,708.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $442,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 1485 Demolition $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 1490 Replacement Reserve
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs
18 1499 Mod Used for Development Activities
19 1501 Collaterization or Debt Service
20 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
21 |Amount of CFFP Proceeds (Sum of lines 2 - 20) $1,249,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
22 |Amount of line 21 Related to LBP Activities
23 ]|Amount of line 21 Related to Section 504 Compliance
24 |Amount of line 21 Related to Security-Soft Cost $249,883.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
25 |Amount of line 21 Related to Security-Hard Cost $187,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
26 |Amount of line 21 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part I: Summary

Federal FY of
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950112 2012
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
[ X ] Original Annual Statement [ ]1Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ ] Revised Annual Statement/Revision Number
[ ]Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ ] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost

Line No. Summary by Development Account

Original | Revised Obligated Expended
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date
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Hunter - (29-1)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950112 2012
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Number / Name | General Description of Major Pevelopmen|Quantity,| otal Estimated Cos otalActual Cos Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Hunter 29-1 [AMP 1
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $33,709.00
Improvements 1408
Security $95,000.00
Total 1408 $95,000.00
1410 Capital Fund 1410 $16,855.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
A&E $25,000.00
Total 1430 $25,000.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Seal Coat Parking Lots $6,000.00
Total 1450 $6,000.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Replace Roof $90,000.00
Total 1460 $90,000.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling
Structures 1470
Total 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling
Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 1 $266,564.00
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Nicosia - (29-5)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant:

2012

Development .

Number / Name | General Description of Major Pevelopmen|Quantity]| Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

Nicosia29-5 [AMP 2
1406 Operations 1406 $64,017.00
1408 Management
Improvements 1408
Security $95,000.00
Total 1408 $95,000.00
1410 Capital Fund
Administration Fee 1410 $32,009.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Total 1430 $0.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Repave and SealCoat Parking
Lots $30,000.00
Total 1450 $30,000.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
1st Floor Public Baths Re-
Model $35,000.00
Tuck-Point $120,000.00
Install Handicap Ramps 2 $10,000.00
Total 1460 $165,000.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling
Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling
Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 2 $386,026.00
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West Calumet - (29-6)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2012

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .

Number /Name | General Description of Major Developmen|Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

West Calumet

29-6 AMP 3
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $107,004.00
1408 Management
Improvements 1408
Security $59,883.00
Total 1408 $59,883.00
1410 Capital Fund
Administration Fee 1410 $53,503.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Total 1430 $0.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Lawn Care $26,000.00
Patch Filland Seal Coat
Parking Lots $9,208.00
Total 1450 $35,208.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Install Lighting at Exterior Doors $87,000.00
Install AC Cages at Dwelling
Units $100,000.00
Total 1460 $187,000.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling
Structures 1470
Total 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling
Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 3 $442,598.00
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Scattered Sites - (29-2)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2012

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .

Number / Name | General Description of Major Pevelopmen|Quantity| Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

Scattered 29-2 |AMP 4 (29-2)

1406 Operations N/A 1406 $32,164.00
11408 Management 1408
Total 1408 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund
Administration Fee 1410 $16,081.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
A&E $60,000.00
Total 1430 $60,000.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Lawn Care $11,000.00
Total 1450 $11,000.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Total 1460 $0.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling
Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling
Equipment 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $12,000.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
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Columbus Drive - (29-7)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2012
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .
o . . Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Number / Name | General Description of Major Developmen|Quantity Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Columbus 29-7 |AMP 4 (29-7)
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $5,257.00
1408 Management
Improvements 1408
Total 1408 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund
Administration Fee 1410 $2,629.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Total 1430 $0.00
1450 Site
Improvements/Lawn Care 1450
Total 1450 $0.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Total 1460 $0.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling
Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling 1475
Total 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for Scattered 29-7 $7,886.00
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Scattered Sites - (29-9)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part Il: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: 2012

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development ;

Number / Name | General Description of Major Pevelopmen|Quantityj Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

Scattered 29-9 |AMP 4 (29-9)

1406 Operations N/A 1406 $7,732.00
1408 Management
Improvements 1408

Total 1408 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund
Administration Fee 1410 $3,864.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430

Total 1430 $0.00
1450 Site Improvements
(Lawn Care) 1450 $3,500.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460

Total 1460 $0.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling
Structures 1470 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling
Equipment 1475 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00
Total Cost for Scattered 29-9 $15,096.00

Total Cost for AMP 4 $154,227.00
Total Cost for ECHA $1,249,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part lll: Implementation Schedule

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant N IN36P02950109 2012
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development All Funds Obligated All Funds Expended
Number / Name (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date) Reasons for Revised Target
HA - Wide Original |Revised (1)| Actual (2) | Original |Revised (1)| Actual (2) Dates (2)
Activities
AMP 1 03/17/10 09/15/11 03/30/12 09/15/13
(Hunter 29-1)
AMP 2 03/17/10 09/15/11 03/30/12 09/15/13
(Nicosia 29-5)
AMP3 03/17/10 09/15/11 03/30/12 09/15/13
(West Calumet 29-6)
AMP 4 03/17/10 09/15/11 03/30/12 09/15/13

(Scattered 29-2)
(Columbus 29-7)
(Scattered 29-9)
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Exhibit - D
(8.2) - Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (HUD-50075.2)
5 Year
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Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2012

Part I: Summary

PHA Name/Number

Locality (City/County & State)

Original 5-Year Plan Revision No:

A. |Development Number and Work Statement |Work Statement for | Work Statement for | Work Statement for | Work Statement for
Name for Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
FFY 2011 FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
B. |Physical Improvements $479,208.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal
C. |Management Improvements $249,883.00 $249,883.00 $249,883.00
D. [PHA-Wide Non-dwelling $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Structures and Equipment
E. |Administration $124,941.00 $124,941.00 $124,941.00
F. [Other $133,500.00 $84,500.00 $79,500.00
G. |Operations $249,883.00 $249,883.00 $249,883.00
H. |Demolition $12,000.00 $310,000.00 $200,000.00
I. |Development $0.00 $230,208.00 $345,208.00
J. |Capital Fund Financing — Debt $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Service
K. |Total CFP Funds $1,249,415.00 $1,249,415.00 $1,249,415.00
L. |Total Non-CFP Funds
M. |Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
form HUD-50075.2 (10/2011)
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I Hunter (29-1)

Part I11: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)

Stz\a/tveor;tnt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
vear 1 FFY Development Number/Name Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
5011 |AMP 1 (Hunter 29-1) Cost Cost Cost Cost
— |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Security $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00
Annual
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00

Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

Sta\(:le(:lrwtnt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 EEY Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated
2011 AMP1 (Hunter 29-1) Cost Cost Cost Cost
General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Seal Coat Parking Lots $6,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Annual [Replace Roof $90,000.00
Statement |A&E $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $121,000.00 $30,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

Nicosia (29-5)

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

Part II: Supporting Pages — Ph

sical Needs Work Statement(s)

Stz\iNteorrr\tnt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
vear 1 Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated
AMP 2 (Nicosia 29-5) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2011 — -
= |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Repave and Sealcoat Parking $30,000.00 $5,000.00
Lots
Annual |1% Floor Bath Remodels $35,000.00
Statement | Tuck-Point $120,000.00
Install Handicap Ramps $10,000.00
Replace Boilers 479,208.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $195,000.00 $484,208.00 $0.00 $0.00
form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1
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Part I11: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)

St:t\:eor:;nt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 Development Number/Name Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
FEY 2011 AMP 2 (Nico_sia_l 29-5) _ Cost Cost Cost Cost
~— |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Security $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00
Annual
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00

West Calumet (29-6)

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)

St;,t\gor:ltnt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FEY 2012 FFY 2013 FEY 2014 FFY 2015
vear 1 Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated
AMP 3 (W. Calument 29-6) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2011 — -
= |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Lawn Care $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00
Annual |Seal Coat Parking Lots $9,208.00 $8,000.00
Statement |Install Lighting at Exterior 300
Doors $87,000.00
Install AC Cages at Dwelling 200
Units $100,000.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $222,208.00 $34,000.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00

Part I11: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

St:t\:eor:;nt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 Development Number/Name Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
AMP 3 (W. Calument 29-6) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2011 — -
— |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Security $59,883.00 $59,883.00 $59,883.00 $59,883.00
Annual
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $59,883.00 $59,883.00 $59,883.00 $59,883.00
form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1
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IV.  Scattered Sites (29-2)

Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work

ST Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated
Yearl AMP 4 (Scattered Sites 29-2) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2011 — -
~ |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See A&E (Strategic Planning) $ 60,000.00
Annual [Lawn Care $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00
Statement [Demolition $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
Development Fees/Consultant $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00
Demolition Cost $ 310,000.00 $ 200,000.00
Relocation Cost $ 230,208.00 $ 345,208.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $ 83,000.00 $73,000.00 $590,208.00 $595,208.00

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

Part I1I: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)
Work

—— Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015

Development Number/Name Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

FFY\ferlll AMP 4 (Scattered Sites 29-2) Cost Cost Cost Cost

~— |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See
Annual

Statement

Subtotal of Estimated Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

V. Columbus Drive (29-7)

Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)

Work

Statement Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 ~Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 FEY Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated
AMP 4 (Columbus Dr. 29-7) Cost Cost Cost Cost
2011 — -
= General Description of Major
Work Categories
See A&E Services $19,307.00
Annual |Other $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $0.00 $19,307.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1
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Part I11: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)

Ste\al:/e%:l;nt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
vear 1 Development Number/Name Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
AMP 4 (Columbus Dr. 29-7) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2011 — n
— |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See
Annual
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

VI.  Scattered Sites (29-9)

Part II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)

Sta\ll:/e?;Ent Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 Development Number/Name Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity Estimated
AMP 4 (Scattered Sites 29-9) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2011 —— -
General Description of Major
Work Categories
See Lawn Care 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
Annual
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

form HUD-50075.2 Page 1 of 1

Part I11: Supporting Pages — Management Needs Work Statement(s)

St:t\gor:::nt Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year: 3 Work Statement for Year: 4 Work Statement for Year: 5
FFY 2011 FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014
Year 1 Development Number/Name Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
AMP 4 (Scattered Sites 29-9) Cost Cost Cost Cost
FFY 2010 — -
— |General Description of Major
Work Categories
See
Annual
Statement
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $0.00 $0.00

East Chicago Housing Authority

Page 94 of 138
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Exhibit 3
(9.0) - Housing Needs

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 95 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



Housing Needs

The East Chicago Housing Authority collected data from the 2000 Comprehensive Housing
Affordability Strategy (CHAS) “Housing Problems Output”, US Census Bureau, American Fact Finder
2007, American Community Survey Data Profile Highlights and the City of East Chicago
Consolidated Plan to assess this element.

The HUD CHAS data reports the total number of households in East Chicago as 11,250. These
households consists of 3,041 Extremely Low Income (0-30% MFI), 1,838 Very Low Income (30-50%
MFI), and 2,285 Low Income (50-80% MFI). The remaining 4,086 are households with moderate or

higher income in the City. Slightly over 38% of all households are homeowners (5,096) and the
remaining 6,052 are renters.

Table 1 - Categories of Persons Affected

Extremely Low  Very Low Low Moderate
Household Type
(0%6-30%0) (30%-50%) (50%-80%) 80%0>
Families 1,570 907 1,303 2,776 6,556
Elderly 825 634 519 729 2,707
Others 646 297 463 581 1,987
Households Total 3,041 1,838 2,285 4,086 11,250
% of Total Households 27% 16% 20% 36% 100

Of all the households, 64% or 7,164 are low and moderate-income households. Among these 53% of
families are low and moderate incomes while 71% of the elderly are low and moderate income.
Among all households in the City, 33.1% show some level of housing problems. Among all renters,
more than 41% show housing problems. Among owners, housing problems exist in more than one
third of homes or 33.1%. Very low income families, (30% MFI) have the highest levels of housing
problem in the City. Among this group, more than two third (66%) exhibit some problem.

Table 2 - Households with Housing Problem

Households with any
Housing Problems

% With any

Total Households Housing Problem

Median Family Income

Household Income <=30% MFI 3,041 2,031 66.8
Household Income >30% to <=50% MFI 1,838 820 44.6
Household Income >50 to <=80% MFI 2,285 459 20.1
Household Income >80% MFI 4,086 421 10.3
Total 11,250 3,731 33%

The housing cost burden citywide is relatively high despite general low cost of housing prices. Within
the City of East Chicago, the housing cost burden exceeds 37%. According to CHAS data, as a whole
more than 32% of all renters are burdened in the City of East Chicago. Among the severely low
income families, more than 62% are cost burdened, while the level is about 36% for very low income
families. The low income families show at least 1,134 families having cost burden.
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The City of East Chicago 2009 Consolidated Plan establishes thresholds for disproportionate housing
needs of the minorities. Accordingly and based on the available data from the CHAS, minority groups
appear to show no disproportionate needs for assistance among all households. Nonetheless, according
to 2010 Census information, African Americans have a lower rate - 29% - of home ownership as
compared with the citywide rate of 42%. Although this should be a concern for the City, for the
Housing Authority, it offers an opportunity. The African American renters - 57% - should be
encouraged for homeownership. The following table 3 exhibits the housing needs of Hispanic and
Black population of the City according to City’s 2009 Consolidated Plan.

Table 3 - Disproportionate Needs of Minorities

Exceeds
Disproportionate
Needs Threshold

With any
Housing
Problems

% With any
Housing
Problem

Total
Households

Median Family Income

Black Non-Hispanic Households

Household Income <=30% MFI 1,605 995 62 No
Household Income >30 to <=50% MFI 745 350 47 No
Household Income >50 to <=80% MFI 845 175 20.7 No
Hispanic Households

Household Income <=30% MFI 1,140 815 71.5 No
Household Income >30 to <=50% MFI 805 365 45.3 No
Household Income >50 to <=80% MFI 1,109 260 23.4 No

The number of households in East Chicago with mobility and self-care limitation has been determined
using the CHAS data. Accordingly, it is estimated that there are 2,820 or more than 37% of the
households in the City have some type of physical limitations. Of this total, 2,049 are low and
moderate income households. The following table exhibits different income groups with mobility
limitation and their housing needs. Among different income groups, the Extreme Low Income families
appear to have the highest needs as more than 69% of this group show to have some type of housing
problem.

Table 4 - Households with Mobility Limitation

Households

Household by Type, Income

Total
Households

with any
Housing
Problems

% With any
Housing
Problem

Household Income <=30% MFI 838 584 69.7
Household Income >30 to <=50% MFI 608 248 40.8
Household Income >50 to <=80% MFI 603 148 24.5
Household Income >80% MFI 771 89 115
Total 2,820 1,359 37.9
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Public Housing Needs

The need for affordable housing in East Chicago has exceeded the number of available units for
several decades. The previous waiting list (2010) had 551 applicants on it for both public housing and
Section 8. The Authority reopened the waiting list in 2011, and reports that there are more than 400
individuals and families that have applied for assistance. The Authority is currently evaluating this
application list. As of September 9, 2011, the Authority’s waiting list consisted of the following.

Table 5 - Individuals on the Waiting List - 2011

ECHA Demand (Waiting List) Data as of 9/09/2011

ECHA Current Waiting List Total 262
Public Housing 159
Section 8 87
Mod Rehab 16

*Recent wait list numbers nned to be confirmed
Source: ECHA

The previous year waiting list, opened from July 1 to August 5, 2010, received 190 applicants, for the
five sites. The results of this process are listed in the Table 7.

According to the waiting list which closed on August 5, 2010, the desired housing unit type was one
(1) bedroom, representing 45.8%. The next most requested unit size was the two (2) bedroom unit, at

31.1%.

Table 6 - Units Size Needs 2010

No. of % of Total

unit Size . Families = Families
1BR | 8 | 458%
2BR 59 31.1%
3BR 37 19.5%
4BR 5 2.6%
5BR 2 1.1%
Total 190

The East Chicago Housing Authority has taken two new initiatives since the last year's Annual Plan.
On August 16, 2010 the Board of Commissioners of the East Chicago Housing Authority, in
Resolution 2010-11 adopted the new Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP).
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Exhibit 4
(9.1)- Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs
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Housing Strategy

In 2008, the East Chicago Housing Authority instituted several structural changes aimed at
transforming the agency. These efforts have given rise to the need for a new strategic vision for the
agency. The Authority has started this visioning process last year. These effort continued in 2011.
The outcome from these efforts is expected to be a new framework for action to better address the
needs of the residents.

In recent years, different studies and assessments conducted by the Authority, have all shown that a
major barrier renters encounter in the City is the affordability of rental units. Regardless of age, race,
ethnicity or disability, 4,887 households or about 78% of all renters in the community have incomes of
less than 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI). Of those, 2,472 or more than 51% have incomes of
less than 30% of AMI. It should be noted that new data indicate that above conditions may have
worsened for the past couple of years as a result of sever unemployment and loss of industrial jobs.
Today, East Chicago has an unemployment of more that 14%, one of the highest in the State of
Indiana. The supply of rental units in the City in itself appears to be adequate on the surface, however,
affordable and quality rental units remain major deterrents when you factor in other expenses which
are increasing each year such as utility costs, health care and gasoline costs.

The East Chicago Housing Authority is the largest housing provider in the City of East Chicago. As a
whole the Authority owns about 25% of total rental units and house about 13% of the total households.
As such, the importance and the impact of its assets on the market are significant. Relatively better
housing stock, attract people from outside the City and even the region which further increase the
pressure on the market supply.

The Authority’s mission recognizes the importance of its asset and the responsibility it bears to
address the needs of the market. The Authority is envisioning becoming the provider of decent and
safe housing to the residents at an affordable price. The Authority feels it can achieve its mission by
the following four principal tasks:

. First identifying developments, which are no longer cost effective to manage or are not
serving the needs of the residents. The current ongoing strategic planning efforts will
guide these decisions.

. Second, the Authority’s aims to replace older and non-marketable stock with modern
housing developments with a mix of housing types, character and income that builds
neighborhoods and today renters demand.

. Third, the Authority feels its operation and management will require to be fully
integrated from a traditional public agency model to a robust asset based agency with
goals, objectives and accountability. The staff will be trained to identify issues, set
goals, and accomplish objectives in an efficient manner.

. Lastly the Authority recognizes that any transformation will require development of
strong partnerships with the private sector, not for profits and outside agencies.

Over the next five years these principals will form the basis for a set of strategies and tasks, developed
as a result of completion of Strategic Plan, that the Housing Authority will employ to meet its goals
and achieve its mission. The Authority however is mindful of the fact that these tasks will require
further deliberations, input and partnership building. All such deliberations is expected to continue in

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 100 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



2012. Meanwhile, the Authority will continue to evaluate the housing needs of families based on
evidence demonstrated in the Consolidated Plan and other information available. The ECHA will
further review community priorities regarding housing assistance and consult with local government,
advocacy groups, current residents and the Resident Advisory Board to ensure that the strategies
described below continue to address the housing needs of families in the City and on the waiting lists.
As a result of these consultation, the Authority will amend its strategies if required. The Authority’s
strategies to address the housing needs of families and individuals in the City and on the waiting list
include:

1. Maximizing the number of affordable units available

a. The Authority will employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize
the number of Public Housing units off-line;

b. Reduce the time to renovate and lease Public Housing units;
C. Reduce the turnover time for vacated Public Housing units to less than 30 days.
d. The ECHA intends to increase Section 8 lease-up rates by effectively screening Section

8 applicants to increase owner acceptance of the program and by establishing payment
standards that will enable families to rent units throughout the City.

e. The ECHA will continue to apply for additional Section 8 Vouchers should they
become available.

f. Promote homeownership for the residents and Section 8 recipients.
2. Increase the number of affordable housing units

The ECHA has initiated a strategic planning process to expand affordable housing resources
such as mixed-finance housing and pursues housing opportunities other than Public Housing
and Section 8 tenant-based assistance. This effort will be complete in 2011 and several tasks
will be implemented in 2012. The Strategic Plan will provide and guide the Authority in several
goals including expanding its affordable housing stock. In this respect, in 2012, the Authority
will pursue the following:

a. The ECHA will explore redevelopment opportunities for Hunter Senior Housing site
and Scattered Site Il and Columbus Avenue developments.

b. The Authority will seek to build new partnerships for development of diversified
portfolio of affordable housing in the City of East Chicago.

3. Assist families at or below 30% and 50% of median
a. Expand efforts to support and encourage work and self sufficiency.
b. The ECHA has a designated housing program to assist the elderly, which most are

extremely or very low income population. . These programs will continue.
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C. Maintain housing programs for families below 30% MPFI to achieve HUD federal
targeting requirements for both public housing and Section 8 assistance.

4. Assist Families with Disabilities

a. Continue modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504 Needs
Assessment for Public Housing.

Modification work was completed for 5 units to convert to fully accessible units for

the disabled.

b. Collaborate with the Human Rights Commission and others to market to local non-
profit agencies that assist families with disabilities.

C. Explore conversion or construction of new assisted living units. If financially feasible,

construct such facility.
5. Conduct activities to affirmatively further fair housing

a. Provide counseling to Section 8 tenants as to location of units outside of areas of
poverty or minority concentration and assist them to locate to those units.

b. Provide special outreach for the Hispanic population to include providing Spanish
language brochures to organizations serving the Hispanic community.

C. Explore development of mixed income development in partnership with private or not
for profit developers.

6. Address the Needs of Residents

a. In an effort to offer its tenants more than just affordable housing, ECHA will provide a
variety of social, educational, and recreational activities including operating a youth
center with a variety of programs. The activities include employment training, Teen
Seen, Voices against Smokers, GED Program, Boys and Girls Club program, computer
classes, referrals to Day Care, and skill building.

7. Address Revitalization and Restoration Needs

a. The Authority will continue to upgrade many units to the extent permitted by budgetary
constraints.

b. The Authority will complete a new Five-Year Strategic Housing Plan. This Plan is
envisioned to recommend and set major goals for all revitalization efforts for the next
five years. These efforts, once implemented, are expected to not only change the
character of the housing units in terms of income, but also to have significant impact on
the neighborhood conditions where different developments currently are located. The
Strategic Plan will be complete in 2011. The Authority anticipates to complete the
approval process for different elements of the plan within the next year. After that, the
ECHA will seek developer partners for revitalization of the units, or replacement.
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8. Improving the Living Environment of ECHA Residents

a. The East Chicago Housing Authority offers programs and activities, which help
improve the living environment for low-income families assisted by the public housing.
This objective is achieved by implementation of several tasks. These are:

. Implement measures to de-concentrate poverty by bringing higher income
public housing households into lower income developments. The concentration
goal is 40% maximum for extremely low income families.

. Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring
access for lower income families into higher income developments.

. Implement public housing security, using capital funds to install security
improvements (locks, entry doors, lights) throughout all developments.

. The Authority will further allocate funds for a variety of activities all aimed to
improve the living environment and quality of life in different developments.
These activities include services for family and elderly, family support program,
crime prevention services and youth recreation program.

9. Expand Resident Participation
a. In an effort to address the needs of public housing, the East Chicago Housing Authority
offers its residents opportunities to become involved in the Resident Advisory Board
(RAB), where they can participate in all aspects of management and decision making
process. The residents normally nominate the candidates or can self nominate but they
must be in good standing with ECHA.
10. Expand Family Self Sufficiency Program
a. Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in assisted families.

b. Continue participation in the Lake County Office of Family Resources Community
Work Experience Program to provide support for positive employment experiences.

C. Provide or attract supportive services to improve recipients’ employability.
d. Provide and support homeownership counseling to improve voucher mobility.
e. Collaborate with the City of East Chicago and other agencies to implement a strong

homeownership program aimed at increasing homeownership not only for public
housing residents, but also to support City and other agencies involved in neighborhood
development. The Authority will further seek to expand its partnership efforts for,
financial literacy and homeownership education program.

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 103 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



Reasons for Selection of Strategy

In selecting above strategies the following factors have been considered.

. Funding level and constraints

. Staffing capacity and limitations.

. Evidence of housing needs as demonstrated in the Consolidated Plan and other
information available to the Housing Authority.

. Recent consultations with HUD.
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Exhibit 5
10.0-(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals (2012)
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(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described
in the 5- Year Plan.

As the East Chicago Housing Authority submits its Annual Plan for FY 2012, several changes have
been completed in the organizational structure and staffing. These changes are continuing as the
Authority engages in a transformation process. In support of these efforts, the Authority has made
attempts to meet its goals stated in the 5-Year Plan, update its policies and has made significant strides
in meeting its goals. Details of these changes are as follows:

PHA Goal 1. Expand the supply of assisted housing

Objectives:
a) Apply for additional rental voucher; should vouchers become available.

East Chicago Housing Authority goal of acquiring additional rental vouchers has not been met
due to the availability of vouchers.

The Authority continues to evaluate conversion of 60 units located at the West Calumet (AMP 3)
Building , 45 units at the James Hunter Senior Building (AMP 1) and 12 units at the Scattered
Sites (AMP 4) in 2012 to Project Based Rental Assistance.

b) Reduce public housing vacancies: Undergo renovation/modernization of current Public Housing
stock to alleviate vacancies and high waitlist numbers.

Over the past two years the Authority has obligated and/or invested $3,023,992.08 in physical
improvements utilizing the Capital Fund Program and American Recovery Re-investment Act
Funds.

Improvements include:

. Renovations to Nicosia Senior High-rise Facility

. Sprinkler System Repairs at 2 Multi-family Walk-ups

. Installed Exterior Lighting

. Replacement of Emergency Stairwell Door Frames, Doors and Hardware

. Vacancy reduction work

. Replacement of Roofs at the 4700 and 4800 Buildings

. Installed Garbage Containment Enclosures around the 4700 and 4800 Buildings
. Failing Exterior Concrete Support Panel

. Roof Replacement on 78 Dwelling Structures and 2 Non-Dwelling Structures
. Boiler repairs

. HVAC repairs and replacements

. Security System Upgrades at the Hunter and Nicosia Senior High-rises

. Entry door installation

. Furnace repairs

. Installed exterior cleanouts at Nicosia Senior High-rise Facility

. Exterior Renovations and Repairs

East Chicago Housing Authority Page 106 of 138 form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



C) Other: Rehabilitation of severely distressed units utilizing Capital Fund Program funds.

. Conducted a Market Analysis for Upcoming Development
. Procured Consultant to Develop an overall Strategic Plan for New Development

PHA Goal 2. Improve the quality of assisted housing

Objectives:

a) Improve public housing management: Increase PHAS score to over 90.
b) Improve voucher management: Increase SEMAP score to over 82.

Efforts to improve both public housing and voucher management performance have been hindered
by high vacancy rate and eviction requirements. Vacancy reduction work has continued to delay
occupancy due to staffing, and contractor procurement process.

c) Concentrate on efforts to improve specific management functions: Improve staff qualifications in
the areas of finance, procurement, capital funds, housing inspections, resident programs, and
Section 8.

The Authority has identified several areas of improvement required to improve delivery of service
and management of both the physical structures and support of residents. Restructuring plans will
include standardized processes and procedures to measure performance outcomes that will include
on-going staff training.

Improve public housing management

Increase PHAS score to 92% points by 2013.

2. Improve voucher management.

a) ECHA will continue to identify areas for improvement and strive to accomplish this goal. To this
end, the ECHA has developed and implemented an action plan that addresses specific areas of
program improvements to increase its SEMAP score. Areas of focus include Annual re-exams,
Program Utilization, Determination of Adjusted Rent and Correct Tenant Rent Calculation. Staff
is in discussions to set goals of increasing the SEMAP scores to high performer numbers by 2013.

b) Renovate or modernize public housing units:

The ECHA has completed renovation or modernization of up to 82 housing units.
¢) Demolish or dispose of obsolete public housing:
The ECHA plans to demolish four (4) obsolete units in Scattered sites (29-2).

d) Provide replacement public housing.
e) Provide replacement vouchers:
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As a result of the restructuring of the East Chicago Housing Authority (ECHA) and the
Strategic Plan, the Authority has deferred goals (d-e) for further review and consideration until the
completion of this Plan.

PHA Goal: 3. Increase assisted housing choices

Obijectives:

a) Provide voucher mobility counseling.
b) Conduct outreach efforts to potential voucher landlords:

Over the course of the 5-Year Plan (2010-2014), the East Chicago Housing Authority will worked
to establish relationships to secure a service provider that can assist with counseling. The intent of
the Authority is to provide a comprehensive approach to voucher mobility counseling that would

include:
. Financial literacy
. Homeownership
. Parenting skills
. Higher education and occupation skills

Although some of the activities have been carried out and benefited the residents, the overall
progress in this area has been limited.

PHA Goal 4. Provide an improved living environment

Obijectives:

a) Implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing higher income public housing
households into lower income developments:
b) Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring access for lower
income families into higher income developments:
c) Implement public housing security improvements: Using capital funds to install security
improvements (locks, entry doors, lights) in all developments.

The East Chicago Housing Authority (ECHA) deconcentration efforts continue.  Security
improvements have been undertaken in several complexes. Full time security officers are located
at both Hunter - AMP1 and Nicosia - AMP 2. ECHA continues to invest in security as a critical
part of its law and security enforcement. Investment in security comprises 3% of the annual
operating budget.

The Authority has additional safety policy.

PHA Goal 5. Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households
Obijectives:

a) Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in assisted families:
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b) Provide or engage other supportive services to improve employability for the assisted recipients.

The ECHA over the years has pursued self-sufficiency participation from residents on a limited
basis. The most difficulty has been in the development of partnerships with service providers that
can take a proactive position and work with residents on a long-term basis. On a limited basis
ECHA is active with the Lake County Office of Family Resources Community Work Experience
Program.

Additional efforts will be made to develop a homeownership program that includes other life skill
components to successfully transition resident participants and support sustained employment.

PHA Goal: 6. Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing
Objectives:

a) Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing regardless of race, color,
religion national origin, sex, familial status, and disability:

b) Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment for families living in
assisted housing, regardless of race, color, religion national origin, sex, familial status, and disability:
c) Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons with all varieties of
disabilities regardless of unit size required:

The ECHA has continued to improve on the training goals and objectives for staff and residents to
increase their knowledge of the policies that govern the Fair Housing Act and other housing initiatives.

9.1 EXxhibit2

Housing Strategy

In 2008, the East Chicago Housing Authority instituted several structural changes aimed at
transforming the agency. These efforts have given rise to the need for a new strategic vision for the
agency. The Authority has started this visioning process last year. These effort continued in 2011.
The outcome from these efforts is expected to be a new framework for action to better address the
needs of the residents.

In recent years, different studies and assessments conducted by the Authority, have all shown that a
major barrier renters encounter in the City is the affordability of rental units. Regardless of age, race,
ethnicity or disability, 4,887 households or about 78% of all renters in the community have incomes of
less than 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI). Of those, 2,472 or more than 51% have incomes of
less than 30% of AMI. It should be noted that new data indicate that above conditions may have
worsened for the past couple of years as a result of sever unemployment and loss of industrial jobs.
Today, East Chicago has an unemployment of more that 14%, one of the highest in the State of
Indiana. The supply of rental units in the City in itself appears to be adequate on the surface, however,
affordable and quality rental units remain major deterrents when you factor in other expenses which
are increasing each year such as utility costs, health care and gasoline costs.

The East Chicago Housing Authority is the largest housing provider in the City of East Chicago. As a

whole the Authority owns about 25% of total rental units and house about 13% of the total households.
As such, the importance and the impact of its assets on the market are significant. Relatively better
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housing stock, attract people from outside the City and even the region which further increase the
pressure on the market supply.

The Authority’s mission recognizes the importance of its asset and the responsibility it bears to
address the needs of the market. The Authority is envisioning becoming the provider of decent and
safe housing to the residents at an affordable price. The Authority feels it can achieve its mission by
the following four principal tasks:

. First identifying developments, which are no longer cost effective to manage or are not
serving the needs of the residents. The current ongoing strategic planning efforts will
guide these decisions.

. Second, the Authority’s aims to replace older and non-marketable stock with modern
housing developments with a mix of housing types, character and income that builds
neighborhoods and today renters demand.

. Third, the Authority feels its operation and management will require to be fully
integrated from a traditional public agency model to a robust asset based agency with
goals, objectives and accountability. The staff will be trained to identify issues, set
goals, and accomplish objectives in an efficient manner.

. Lastly the Authority recognizes that any transformation will require development of
strong partnerships with the private sector, not for profits and outside agencies.

Over the next five years these principals will form the basis for a set of strategies and tasks, developed
as a result of completion of Strategic Plan, that the Housing Authority will employ to meet its goals
and achieve its mission. The Authority however is mindful of the fact that these tasks will require
further deliberations, input and partnership building. All such deliberations is expected to continue in
2012. Meanwhile, the Authority will continue to evaluate the housing needs of families based on
evidence demonstrated in the Consolidated Plan and other information available. The ECHA will
further review community priorities regarding housing assistance and consult with local government,
advocacy groups, current residents and the Resident Advisory Board to ensure that the strategies
described below continue to address the housing needs of families in the City and on the waiting lists.
As a result of these consultation, the Authority will amend its strategies if required. The Authority’s
strategies to address the housing needs of families and individuals in the City and on the waiting list
include:

11. Maximizing the number of affordable units available

a. The Authority will employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize
the number of Public Housing units off-line;

b. Reduce the time to renovate and lease Public Housing units;
C. Reduce the turnover time for vacated Public Housing units to less than 30 days.
d. The ECHA intends to increase Section 8 lease-up rates by effectively screening Section

8 applicants to increase owner acceptance of the program and by establishing payment
standards that will enable families to rent units throughout the City.
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e. The ECHA will continue to apply for additional Section 8 Vouchers should they
become available.

f. Promote homeownership for the residents and Section 8 recipients.
12, Increase the number of affordable housing units

The ECHA has initiated a strategic planning process to expand affordable housing resources
such as mixed-finance housing and pursues housing opportunities other than Public Housing
and Section 8 tenant-based assistance. This effort will be complete in 2011 and several tasks
will be implemented in 2012. The Strategic Plan will provide and guide the Authority in several
goals including expanding its affordable housing stock. In this respect, in 2012, the Authority
will pursue the following:

a. The ECHA will explore redevelopment opportunities for Hunter Senior Housing site
and Scattered Site Il and Columbus Avenue developments.

b. The Authority will seek to build new partnerships for development of diversified
portfolio of affordable housing in the City of East Chicago.

13. Assist families at or below 30% and 50% of median

a. Expand efforts to support and encourage work and self sufficiency.

b. The ECHA has a designated housing program to assist the elderly, which most are
extremely or very low income population. . These programs will continue.

C. Maintain housing programs for families below 30% MFI to achieve HUD federal

targeting requirements for both public housing and Section 8 assistance.
14.  Assist Families with Disabilities

a. Continue modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504 Needs
Assessment for Public Housing.

Modification work was completed for 5 units to convert to fully accessible units for

the disabled.

b. Collaborate with the Human Rights Commission and others to market to local non-
profit agencies that assist families with disabilities.

C. Explore conversion or construction of new assisted living units. If financially feasible,

construct such facility.
15.  Conduct activities to affirmatively further fair housing

a. Provide counseling to Section 8 tenants as to location of units outside of areas of
poverty or minority concentration and assist them to locate to those units.

b. Provide special outreach for the Hispanic population to include providing Spanish
language brochures to organizations serving the Hispanic community.
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C. Explore development of mixed income development in partnership with private or not
for profit developers.

16. Address the Needs of Residents

a. In an effort to offer its tenants more than just affordable housing, ECHA will provide a
variety of social, educational, and recreational activities including operating a youth
center with a variety of programs. The activities include employment training, Teen
Seen, Voices against Smokers, GED Program, Boys and Girls Club program, computer
classes, referrals to Day Care, and skill building.

17. Address Revitalization and Restoration Needs

a. The Authority will continue to upgrade many units to the extent permitted by budgetary
constraints.

b. The Authority will complete a new Five-Year Strategic Housing Plan. This Plan is
envisioned to recommend and set major goals for all revitalization efforts for the next
five years. These efforts, once implemented, are expected to not only change the
character of the housing units in terms of income, but also to have significant impact on
the neighborhood conditions where different developments currently are located. The
Strategic Plan will be complete in 2011. The Authority anticipates to complete the
approval process for different elements of the plan within the next year. After that, the
ECHA will seek developer partners for revitalization of the units, or replacement.

18. Improving the Living Environment of ECHA Residents

a. The East Chicago Housing Authority offers programs and activities, which help
improve the living environment for low-income families assisted by the public housing.
This objective is achieved by implementation of several tasks. These are:

. Implement measures to de-concentrate poverty by bringing higher income
public housing households into lower income developments. The concentration
goal is 40% maximum for extremely low income families.

. Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring
access for lower income families into higher income developments.

. Implement public housing security, using capital funds to install security
improvements (locks, entry doors, lights) throughout all developments.

. The Authority will further allocate funds for a variety of activities all aimed to
improve the living environment and quality of life in different developments.
These activities include services for family and elderly, family support program,
crime prevention services and youth recreation program.

19.  Expand Resident Participation
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In an effort to address the needs of public housing, the East Chicago Housing Authority
offers its residents opportunities to become involved in the Resident Advisory Board
(RAB), where they can participate in all aspects of management and decision making
process. The residents normally nominate the candidates or can self nominate but they
must be in good standing with ECHA.

20. Expand Family Self Sufficiency Program

a.

b.

Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in assisted families.

Continue participation in the Lake County Office of Family Resources Community
Work Experience Program to provide support for positive employment experiences.

Provide or attract supportive services to improve recipients’ employability.
Provide and support homeownership counseling to improve voucher mobility.

Collaborate with the City of East Chicago and other agencies to implement a strong
homeownership program aimed at increasing homeownership not only for public
housing residents, but also to support City and other agencies involved in neighborhood
development. The Authority will further seek to expand its partnership efforts for,
financial literacy and homeownership education program.

Reasons for Selection of Strategy

In selecting above strategies the following factors have been considered.
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Exhibit 6
10.0-(b) Significant Amendment or Modification to the Annual Plan

No modifications have been made with respect to this policy in 2011 that would constitute Substantial
Deviation from the 5 year plan.

The Authority, however, may make additional modifications to address policy changes. If such
changes are made, ECHA will inform HUD at appropriate time.
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Exhibit 7
10.0(c) - Memorandum of Agreement with HUD
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U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2577-0237
Memorandum Of and Urban Development (exp. 10/31/2007)

Agreement (MOA) Office of Public and Indian Housing
Part A

Public reporting burden for the collection of information required for Parts A and B of the Memorandum of Agreement s estimated
to average 105.33 hours depending on size of Public Housing Agency (PHA). This includes the time for collecting, reviewing, and
reporting the data. The information will be used for monitoring PHA progress in bringing performance up fo standard levels.
Response {0 this request for information is required in order to receive the benefits to be derived, including eligibility 1o apply for
funding. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not reguired to complete this form unless it displays a currently
valid OMB control number, '

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made this the 1¥ day of January, 2011 , by and between the Housing
Authority of East Chicago State of Indiana (PHA), and the Secretary of the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) acting by and through the Director of
the Indianapolis Field Office pursuant to the requirements of Section 6 (J)}2)C) of the United
States Housing Act of 1937, 42 U.S.C. 1437 (*“the Act™), as implemented in the Public Housing
Assessment System (PHAS), 24 CFR Part 902, et seq.).

The PHA entered into a Low Rent Public Housing Annual Contribution Contract
(“ACC”™) Number C-651 pursuant to the authority of the Act on January 10, 1996, as
subsequently amended, with HUD. As a result, HUD provides funding to the PHA to operate
and maintain affordable and decent, safe, and sanitary public housing to its low-income residents.

Under the authority of 6(j) of the Act, the PHA was evaluated in accordance with the
provisions of PHAS was designated as “troubled” as defined at 24 CFR Section 902.67(c).

Under the requirements of the Act and 24 CFR Section 902.75, those housing authorities
which are designated as troubled must enter into a binding contractual agreement designated as a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with HUD. The primary purpose of this MOA is to
“substantially improve™ the Authority’s PHAS score as that term is defined at 24 CFR Section
902.75 (g)(2). However, this MOA is not intended to reflect every performance defect that the
PHA may have.

Accordingly the parties agree to the following:

1. The parties agree that this MOA is a binding contractual agreement between the PHA and
HUD.

2. This MOA shall consist of:

a. This Part A, Terms and Conditions;
b. Part B, Performance Targets and Strategies, which sets out the:

1) Baseline Data
2) Strategies to be used by the PHA in achieving the performance targets within
the time period of the MOA,;
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3) Target dates for completion of sirategies; and,

4) Technical assistance to the PHA provided or facilitated by HUD;

5) The description of the involvement of local public and private entities,
including PHA resident leaders in carrying out the agreement and rectifying
the PHA’s problem in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR Section

902.75(b)(8).

3. The PHA agrees that the performance targets, strategies, and time frames specified in this
MOA are reasonable and that it will take all actions within its control to complete them as set out
in this Agreement.

4. HUD agrees to provide technical assistance as stated in Part B to the Authority and, based
upon the compliance with the MOA, give the PHA appropriate consideration for discretionary or
competitive funding resources, as those resources are available to HUD.

5. The Executive Director of the PHA shall provide to the HUD staff (as designated in Part B), a
monthly written progress report based upon that month’s scheduled targets and strategies as set
out in Part B. This report shall be furnished no later than the 15th of the sueceeding month and
shall identify the accomplishment and/or failure of each task/goal to be completed that month.
The Executive Director shall also complete quarterly and annual reports as required by Part B.

6. Subsequently, the designated HUD staff shall provide a response, no later than the 1st of the
succeeding month after receipt of the monthly written report provided, to the Executive Director
of the PHA that identifies the current accomplishments/shortfalls for the month. The HUD
response will be based upon that month’s PHA progress report and supporting documents. The
Executive Director shall include the report on the agenda for discussion or action for the
immediately upcoming monthly PHA Board Meeting.

7. A substantial default of this agreement will occur if HUD determines that the PHA has failed
to meet any of the terms of, or to make reasonable progress to meet any requirements included in
this MOA. Such failure specifically includes but is not limited to, the failure to provide the
written progress reports required under paragraph 5.

8. Failure by the PHA to achieve any of the performance targets or any of the terms of this
MOA may result in HUD’s imposition of sanctions, such as the imposition of management
budget controls by HUD, declaration of substantial default, and subsequent actions, including
but not limited to the appointment of a receiver, or other actions deemed appropriate by
HUD.

9. This MOA does not supersede, modify or amend the ACC or in any way excuse the PHA
from complying fully with its obligations under the ACC or the Act and its implementing
regulations. HUD does not waive its rights under the ACC, the Act, or its implementing
regulations. The PHA continues to be obligated to comply with all applicable requirements
contained in the ACC, the Act, and its implementing regulations. The PHA’s satisfaction of, or
failure to meet, the goals set forth in this MOA does not limit, modify or preclude HUD’s right to
take any remedial action allowed by the ACC or any provision of the Act or its implementing
regulations. If HUD determines that the PHA is in substantial default of the ACC, the Act, or its
implementing regulations, this MOA shall terminate without further notice.
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10. This MOA creates no third party benefits or right in any person or entity not a party to this
Agreement.

11. The PHA affirmatively states that it has complied with all State and Local requirements
precedent to entering into this MOA.

12. This agreement shall be in full force and effect, binding the parties from January 1, 2011

(Date of MOA) to December 31, 2011 (one year from date). This document may be amended by a
document signed by all parties to this original agreement.

East Chicago Housing Authority

By: Nancy Almason Date
Chairwoman

By: Beatriz L. Martinez Date
Executive Director

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

By: Forrest Jones . Date
Program Center Coordinator, Indiana State Office
Of Public Housing
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Exhibit 8
(10.0) - Prior Year Federal Grants
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Part I: Summary

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

PHA Name:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

IN36P02950110

Federal FY of
Grant:

2010

[ 1Original Annual Statement [ ]Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [X] Revised Annual Statement/Revision Number: 2 Dated: 7/5/11
Draft 3
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 5/31/11 [ ]1Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Line No| Summary by Development Account
Original Revised Obligated Expended
1 Total Non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (May not be used for this grant) $293,634.00f $179,265.00f $179,265.00 $0.00
3 1408 Management Improvements (May not exceed 20% of line 20) $293,634.00] $293,634.00f $263,258.00|] $265,783.07
4 1410 Administration (May not exceed 10% of line 20) $146,817.00f $146,817.00] $146,817.00 $0.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $66,325.83] $152,964.75| $148,885.75 $15,477.62
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $89,869.62 $66,129.07 $66,129.07 $66,129.07
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $575,901.05| $626,973.40( $621,492.72| $102,200.93
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures $1,492.50 $1,492.50 $1,492.50 $1,492.50
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 1485 Demolition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 1490 Replacement Reserve
16 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs
18 1499 Mod Used for Development Activities
19 1501 Collaterization or Debt Service
20 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
21 |Amount of CFFP Proceeds (Sum of lines 2 - 20) $1,468,174.00| $1,467,775.72| $1,427,340.04] $451,083.19
22 |Amount of line 21 Related to LBP Activities
23 |Amount of line 21 Related to Section 504 Compliance
24 | Amount of line 21 Related to Security-Soft Cost $263,258.00] $263,258.00f $263,258.00] $265,783.07
25 |Amount of line 21 Related to Security-Hard Cost $154,192.00 $60,951.88 $60,951.88 $60,951.88
26 |Amount of line 21 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Part I: Summary

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

PHA Name:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

IN36P02950110

Federal FY of
Grant:

2010

[ ] Original Annual Statement
Draft 3
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 5/31/11

[ ]1Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [X]

[ ]Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Revised Annual Statement/Revision Number: 2 Dated: 7/5/11

Line No. Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost

Original

Revised

Obligated

Expended

Signature of Executive Director Date

Signature of Public Housing Director

Date
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Hunter -

(29-1)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il. Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

IN36P02950110

Federal FY of Grant:
2010

Development .

Number /Name General Description of Major Development|Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

Hunter 29-1 [AMP 1
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $39,758.05 $24,273.00 $24,273.00 $0.00 [Pending
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Security $100,741.00f $100,741.00( $100,741.00 $82,018.96In Progress
Stalff Training $4,112.33 $4,112.33 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1408 $104,853.33| $104,853.33| $100,741.00 $82,018.96
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $19,879.00 $19,879.00 $19,879.00 $0.00|Pending
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Development/Financial Consultant $31,390.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|Postponed
Strategic Planner $0.00 $17,783.00 $17,783.00 $0.00|In Progress
Fire Alarm Testing $0.00 $1,586.00 $1,586.00 $1,586.00| Completed
Total 1430 $31,390.56 $19,369.00 $19,369.00 $1,586.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Roof Repairs $13,750.00 $13,750.00 $13,750.00 $13,750.00 | Completed
Rod and Camera Sewage Lines $0.00 $401.72 $401.72 In Progress
Upgrade Security System $5,000.00 $6,143.00 $6,143.00 $6,143.00|Completed
Total 1460 $13,750.00 $20,294.72 $20,294.72 $19,893.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Stove 1 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1465 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470
Total 1470 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 1 $210,130.94| $189,169.05| $184,556.72| $103,497.96

East Chicago

Housing Authority
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Nicosia -

(29-5)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part Il. Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950110 2010

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .

Number / Name General Description of Major Development/Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended

Nicosia 29-5 |[AMP 2
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $75,141.73 $45,876.00 $45,876.00 $0.00 |Pending
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Security $100,741.00f $100,741.00{ $100,741.00 $88,095.01 |In Progress
Staff Training $7,773.44 $7,773.44 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1408 $108,514.44| $108,514.44| $100,741.00 $88,095.01
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $37,571.00 $37,571.00 $37,571.00 $0.00|Pending
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Architect & Engineering Fees $34,935.27 $30,935.27 $30,935.27 $9,098.79In Progress
Strategic Planner $0.00 $16,641.00 $16,641.00 $0.00|In Progress
Total 1430 $34,935.27 $47,576.27 $47,576.27 $9,098.79 |In Progress
1450 Site Improvements 1450
Total 1450 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Remove Abestos Tiles $0.00 $9,750.00 $9,750.00 $9,750.00In Progress
Upgrade Security System $42,000.00 $43,802.88 $43,802.88 $43,802.88|Complete
Modernize Dwelling Units $200,000.00| $234,500.00| $234,500.00 $0.00|In Progress
Total 1460 $242,000.00 [ $288,052.88 | $288,052.88 $53,552.88
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465
Total 1465 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475
Total 1475 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 2 $498,162.44| $527,590.59| $519,817.15| $150,746.68
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West Calumet - (29-6)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il.: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950110 2010
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .
Total E Total A |
Number / Name General Description of Major Development/Quantity| otal Estimated Cost otal Actual Cost
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Status of Proposed
Activities Number Obligated Expended Work
West Calumet
29-6 AMP 3
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $126,208.25 $77,050.00 $77,050.00 $0.00 |In Progress
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Security $61,776.00 $61,776.00 $61,776.00 $95,669.10|In Progress
Staff Training $13,056.36 $13,056.36 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1408 $74,832.36 $74,832.36 $61,776.00 $95,669.10
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $63,104.00 $63,104.00 $63,104.00 $0.00|Pending
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Architect & Engineering Fees $0.00 $5,683.48 $5,683.48 $4,401.83|In Progress
Strategic Planner $0.00 $56,452.00 $56,452.00 $0.00|In Progress
Total 1430 $0.00 $62,135.48 $62,135.48 $4,401.83
1450 Site Improvements 1450
209937.45 |Exterior Lighting $25,125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|Post-poned
2255 Repair D Building Light Poles $7,000.00 $8,384.45 $8,384.45 $8,384.45|Complete
207682.45 |Install Garbage Contaiment Enclosures $57,744.62 $57,744.62 $57,744.62 $57,744.62|Complete
Total 1450 $89,869.62 $66,129.07 $66,129.07 $66,129.07
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Repair D Building Lighting $1,492.50 $2,621.55 $2,621.55 $2,621.55|Complete
$400,284.69 |Upgrade Security System $73,574.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|Post-poned
Replace Roof 4800 Building $209,937.45| $303,983.57| $303,983.57 $21,848.50|In Progress
Total 1460 $285,004.45 | $306,605.12 $306,605.12 $24,470.05
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |Re-allocated
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470
Repair Rec Center Lighting $1,492.50 $1,492.50 $1,492.50 $1,492.50|Completed
Total 1470 $1,492.50 $1,492.50 $1,492.50 $1,492.50
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 3 $640,511.18| $651,348.53| $638,292.17| $192,162.55
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Scattered Sites - (29-2)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il. Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

IN36P02950110

Federal FY of Grant:
2010

Development :
Total Est| ted Cost Total Actual Cost
Number / Name General Description of Major Development/Quantity| otal Estimated Los otal Actualt.os Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Scattered 29-2 |AMP 4 (29-2)

1406 Operations N/A 1406 $37,205.90 $22,714.00 $22,714.00 $0.00 |In Progress

1408 Management Improvements 1408

Staff Training $3,848.99 $3,848.99 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1408 $3,848.99 $3,848.99 $0.00 $0.00

1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $18,603.00 $18,603.00 $18,603.00 $0.00|In Progress

1430 Fees and Cost 1430

Strategic Planner $0.00 $16,641.00 $16,641.00 $0.00|In Progress
Total 1430 $0.00 $16,641.00 $16,641.00 $0.00

1450 Site Improvements 1450
Total 1450 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1460 Dwelling Structure 1460

Replace Roofs 3 $30,145.00 $9,263.40 $6,540.00 $4,285.00 |RoofTek
Total 1460 $30,145.00 $9,263.40 $6,540.00 $4,285.00

1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 $0.00 $0.00

1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost for Scattered 29-2 $89,802.89 $71,070.39 $64,498.00 $4,285.00

East Chicago Housing Authority
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Columbus Drive - (29-7)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago Capital Fund Program Grant No: IN36P02950110 2010
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development .
o i . Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Number / Name General Description of Major Development/Quantity Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Columbus 29-7 |AMP 4 (29-7)
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $6,200.98 $3,785.00 $3,785.00 $0.00 |[In Progress
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Staff Training $641.50 $641.50 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1408 $641.50 $641.50 $0.00 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration
Fee 1410 $3,100.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00 $0.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Fire Alarm Testing $0.00 $391.00 $391.00 $391.00|Completed
Strategic Planner $0.00 $2,773.00 $2,773.00 $0.00|In Progress
Total 1430 $0.00 $3,164.00 $3,164.00 $391.00
1450 Site Improvements/Lawn Care 1450
Total 1450 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Total 1460 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cost for Scattered 29-7 $9,942.48 $10,690.50 $10,049.00 $391.00
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Scattered Sites - (29-9)

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part Il Supporting Pages

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

IN36P02950110

Federal FY of Grant:
2010

Development .
Total E Total A |
Number / Name General Description of Major Development/Quantity| otal Estimated Cost otal Actual Cost Status of Proposed
HA - Wide Work Categories Account Original Revised Funds Funds Work
Activities Number Obligated Expended
Total Cost for Scattered 29-7 $9,942.48 $10,690.50 $10,049.00 $391.00
Scattered 29-9 [AMP 4 (29-9)
1406 Operations N/A 1406 $9,119.09 $5,567.00 $5,567.00 $0.00 |In Progress
1408 Management Improvements 1408
Stalff Training $943.38 $943.38 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1408 $943.38 $943.38 $0.00 $0.00
1410 Capital Fund Administration 1410 $4,560.00 $4,560.00 $4,560.00 $0.00
1430 Fees and Cost 1430
Strategic Planner $0.00 $4,079.00 $4,079.00 $0.00(In Progress
Total 1430 $0.00 $4,079.00 $0.00 $0.00
1450 Site Improvements 1450 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1460 Dwelling Structure 1460
Replace Support Beams 25 $5,001.60 $2,757.28 $0.00 $0.00|Pending
Total 1460 $5,001.60 $2,757.28 $0.00 $0.00
1465 Dwelling Equipment 1465 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures 1470 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment 1475 $0.00 $0.00
1485 DEMOLITION COSTS 1485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1495 RELOCATION COST 1495 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cost for Scattered 29-9 $19,624.07 $17,906.66 $10,127.00 $0.00
Total Cost for AMP 4 $119,369.44 $99,667.55 $84,674.00 $4,676.00
Total Cost for ECHA $1,468,174.00| $1,467,775.72| $1,427,340.04| $451,083.19
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Funds Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part lll: Implementation Schedule

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No:
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant:
2010

Development

Number /Name

All Funds Obligated (Quarter Ending

All Funds Expended (Quarter Ending

Reasons for Revised Target

(Scattered 29-9)

Date) Date) Dates (2)
HA - Wide Original |Revised (1) | Actual (2) Original |Revised (1) | Actual (2)
Activities

AMP 1 07/15/12 07/15/14
(Hunter 29-1) 07/15/12 07/15/14
AMP 2 07/15/12 07/15/14
(Nicosia 29-5) 07/15/12 07/15/14
AMP3 07/15/12 07/15/14
(West Calumet 29-6) | 07/15/12 07/15/14
AMP 4 07/15/12 07/15/14
(Scattered 29-2) 07/15/12 07/15/14
(Columbus 29-7) 07/15/12 07/15/14
07/15/12 07/15/14
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Exhibit 9
(11.0) - Required Submission for HUD Field Office

() HUD 50077 ...ttt sttt st anee s Page (s) 2
HUD-50077-SL (Certification by State/Local ConPlan).................... Page (s) 1
HUD-50077-CR (Certification- Civil Rights) .........cccooeiiiiniiiiin Page (s) 1

(b) HUD-50070 (Certification-Drug Free Workplace)..........c.cccccoevuvennene Page (s) 1

(c) HUD-50071 (Certification-Payments to Influence Federal Trans.)....Page (s) 1

(d) HUD-SF-LLL (Disclosure of Lobby ACtIVIties).........cccccevvvereiiieieenns Page (s) 1

(e) SF-LLL-A (Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Cont.Sheet)N/A .......... Page (s) 2

(f) RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD COMMENTS.........cccooviinininnnn, Page (s) 1

(9) Challenged Elements (No Challenged Elements)N/A .........ccccccveeeee. Page (s) 0

Other Attachments
1. Citizen Recommendation
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Exhibit 9-1

V PHA Certiﬁcations of Compliance Uu.Ss. Deparlmenl of Housing and Urban Development

= Office of Public and Indian Housing

with PHA Plans and Related Expires 4/30/2011
Regulations

Resolution #2011-08

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the.__ 5-Year and/or X Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning 112011 hereinafier referred to as” the Plan", of which this document is a part and make
the foliowing certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereaf:

2.

(75}

:.Il

11

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy {or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located,

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Tmpediments to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a deseription of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan,

The PHA certifies that there has been no change, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Progeam (and Capital Fund

Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its fast approved Annual Plan, The Capital

Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if

there is no change. 3

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or

Boards (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the

Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 43

days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title 1T of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the

resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

o The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Modulé in an accurate, complete and timely manner
{as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24);

s The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside. including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely haye to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

»  Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

s The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

» The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
centifications. as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975,

. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.
The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Oppartunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135,

Previous version is obsolete Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)
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12. The PHA wil! comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Properzy
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

13. The PHA will take appropriate affirnative action to award contracts 1o minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

14. The PHA will provide the responsible entity of HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD ngeds to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively,

15. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

16. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit 1o determine compliance with
program requirements.

17. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

18, The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines; and requirements of OMB Circular No, A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Triba! Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

19, The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan,

20. All artachments to the Plan have been and will continue 1o be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

21. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:

(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA:

(i) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and

(iii) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during
normal business hours.

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago INO29
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

X Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2012 -2013

[ hereby oemfy that all the m.fn'mauonstaxed hcne n, as well as any i ‘\ma’lon provided in the accompaniment Herowath, s true and accurate, Warning: HUD will
2 al and'or nalties. (18 US.C. 1001, 1010, 1012, 31 US.C 372G 3802)

Name of Authorized Officiel Tithe

Nancy Almason Chairwoman of the Board of Commissioners

mm%/ .ngmﬂ‘ =, -7
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Exhibit 9-2

Certification by State or Local U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Official of PHA Plans Consistency Office of Public and Indian Housing
with the Consolidated Plan Expires 4/30/2011

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the
Consolidated Plan

I, Anthony Copeland the Mayor of East Chicago certify that the Five Year and
Annual PHA Plan of the East Chicago Housing Autharity i consistent with the Consolidated Plan of |
the City of East Chicago prepared pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91. |

é—w

Signed / Dated by Appropriate State Local Official

form HUD-50077-SL (1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226
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Exhibit 9-3

Civil Rights Certification U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 08/30/2011

Civil Rights Certification

Annual Certification and Board Resolution

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioner, [ approve the submission of the Plan for the PHA of which this
document is a part and make the following certification and agreement with the Departmert of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) in connection with the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title IT of
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing.

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

IND29

PHA Name

PHA Number/HA Code

[ Ihereb\ wuﬁ dm'all !he mx'onmnon smred herem, aswell a3 any mtnrmancm pmwd:d m &y.-, uc.fnnpmmgml !xecm\vx h, is tme dnd acn.urm “ arnung H'L,'D w

130 80

m__l

Name of Authorized Official Title
Nancy Almason Chairwoman of the Board of Commissioners
)
by |
| Signatwe ‘Dalc / d 5 ? ‘//

form HUD-50077-CR (1/2009)
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form HUD-50075 (10/2011)



East Chicago Housing Authority

Exhibit 9-4

Certification for

U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development

a Drug-Free Workplace

Applzant Name

Housing Authority of the City of East Chicage

ProgramiActiviy Recelving Faderal Sranl Funding

Capital Fund Program

Acting on behalf of the ghove named Applicant as its Authorized Official, [ make the following certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

1 certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the zctions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition,

b, Establishing an or-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

{1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace:

(2) The Applicant’s policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace:

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance programs; and

{4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employses
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

c. Making it a requirement that each employee 1o be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.)

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will —-

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days afler such conviction;

¢. Notifving the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.{2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grane:

f. Taking cne of the following actions, within 30 czlendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who 1s so convicted -—

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
emplovee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended: or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rilv in a drug abuse assistance ot rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by & Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

2. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. theu £

2. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site{s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
HUD funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code,
Identify each shest with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

HA of the City of East Chicago Main Offices at 4920 Larkspur Drive, East Chicago, IN 46312
Various Scattered Sites and Developments located within the City of East Chicago, IN

Check herel if thare are workplaces on file that are not identifiad on the altached shaets

1 hereby certify that all the inforgation stated herein, as well 85 any informetion provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate,
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statemants. Conviation may resultin criminal andlor civil penalties.

(18 U.S.C 1001,1010. 1012: 31 U.5.C, 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorizec Oficial
Beatriz L. Martinez

Title
Executive Director

Dale

October 6, 2011

Slgnare
z%&h&c
=)
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Exhibit 9-5

Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (Exp. 3/31/2010)

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Apolicart Name
Housing Authority of the City of East Chicago

Program/Activity Recalving Federal Granl Funding
Capital Fund Program

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned. to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making

renawal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,

grant, loa; ot cooperative agréement or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
Y i <

31, U.S. Code, Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to-a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such fzilure,

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan. or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form 1o Report Lobbying, in accordance with ifs
instructions,

[ bereby certify that ll the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate,

Warning: HUD will prosecute false ciaims and statements, Conviction may result in criminal andiar civil penalties
{18U.5.C. 1001, 1018.1012; 31U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official 3 Tils

Executive Director
=1k et o -
Date (mmiddiyyyy)

Beatriz L. Martinez

Signature

10-8-2011

form HUD 50071 {3/68)

Previous adition is absolste ref. Handboooks 74171, 7475.13, 74851, & 74853
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Exhibit 9-6

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.8.C. 1352

Appravad by OMB
0348-0045

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

1. Type of Federal Action:
'R a contract
— b. grant
¢, cooperative agreement
d. loan
€. loan guaraniee
f. loan insurance

2. Status of Federal Action:
‘'z 2. bid/offer/application
‘b. initial award
¢. post-award

3. Report Type:
A 4. initial filing
—— b. material change
For Material Change Only:
year quarter

date of last report

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
[&] Prime [] subawardee
Tier . if known:
Housing Authority of the City of

East Chicago, 4920 Larkspur Dr.
East Chicago, IN 46312

Congressional District, if known: 4¢

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
and Address of Prime:

Congressional District, if known.

6. Federal Department/Agency:
US DHUD, Office of Public & Indian Housing

7. Federal Program Name/Description:
Capital Fund Program

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

9. Award Amount, /f known:
S UNKNOWN

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
(if individual, last name, first name, MI):

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(tast name, first name, Mi):

A

11 Infarralion eguasted threugh tis fom s sulborized oy lille 31 US.C. saction
*4352 Trig oisciosare of aboyhc activilles & & mateds represantpton of fact
Lpar whick rélianze wis placed by tie lies abave whrer iz lransactiza was made
o arterad Into; Thie wecosure i€ Tecured parsusnt o 31 U5 0, 1352, Ths
inforatar il oe avalabe (o public insaection.  Ary serson aho fails 1o fie the
ragured gedeeura 3hellbe subRct o a del penally of rol less than $12,000 ens

rot mare inay $£120,000 for vack sack flee

Signature:%:imﬂz‘
Print Name: BeatrizL. Martinez

[ H

Title: Executive Director

Telephone No.: 219-397-9974

Date: 10-06-2011

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Fonn LLL (Rev, 7-67)

East Chicago Housing Authority
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Exhibit 9-7

HOUSING AUTHORITY
CITY OF EAST CHICAGO

4920 Larkspur Dr., P.O. Box 498 B oSG
East Chicago, IN 46312 Phone: (219) 397-9974
Fax: (219) 397-4249

www.echa-in.org

October 11, 2011

SUBJECT: ECHA Annual and 5-Year Plan Resident Info

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Members

Muriel Hester 29-1
Carmen Browning  29-1
Eugene Clark 29-1
Cynthia Espinosa 29-2
Rhonda Riddle 29-2
Fredrick Ard 29-2
Patricia Webb 29-5
Luz Cancel 29-5
Lakia Major 29-7
Marcelino Molina 29-7
Juan Rodriguez 29-7
Theresa Diamonds  29-6
Ruth Damper 29-6

Resident Board Member

Lorraine Reed 29-6

Comments

See Resident Advisory Board Letters/Agenda

Respectfully Submitted:

\

%D
Ernest Signars
Community Services Director
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Exhibit 9-8

PUBLIC NOTICE

Please be advised that, pursuaﬁi ard of Accounts

General Form No. 99P (Rev. 2009A)

To: The Times Media Company

The Plan will be available for (Governmghtal Unit) :
review/comment 1o the public,

/
Jiana
be available for public review
office, 4920 Larkspur Drive,

|to the Quality in Housing and

Work Respansibility Act of 1998, '3 .

that the East Chicago Housing
‘| Authority has prepared its 20124 { L L4 0

and  more  specifically public

housing _ residents, on Monday, j 601-45th Avenue, Munster, IN 46321

from 9:00 am. until 3:30 p.m., PUBLISHER'S C

Monday thru Friday, at the East LAIM

, until Thurs- |

day, October 6, 2011. Any com- |

Annual Agency Plan (The Plan).
August 29, 2011; and continue to
Chicago Housing Authorily's main
ments concerning the Plan must| ter {Must not exceed two actual lines, neither of which shall

ggdirls\’;fg})“g\f:g‘\’t submitted 10 1€ 50 than four solid lines of the type in which the body of the
3,2011, iement is set) -- number of equivalent lines -~~~
EErE :
Mofica i futher gien that alberoflines . . L.
i Public Hearing on the 2011 An- ber of lines

nual Agency Plan is scheduled

|for 400, on Thursday Octa: }or OF iNES o e
| her 6, 1 at the Recreational| | ' . R
|| Center of the East Chicago Hous- imber of lines in notice o n o oot

'inig Authority, 4925 Gladiola Ave., L
| East Chicago, IN. -
|| 8i24 - 20418756

e SOy 'i'rvr'v-\_LF HARGES -
.'3..)Zl-line5, ......... columns wide equals .&equ‘walent lines at 36.41 I { 5._
cents per liNe $ 1 ‘_p

Additional charges for notices containing rule or tabular work (50 per cent
of above amount) .. e

Charge for extra proofs of publication ($1.00 for each proof in excess
Of WO )

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CLAM ____ s

DATA FOR COMPUTING COST ijn -15"
Width of single column in picas 9p4 ZM l 8 (19

Size of type 7.0 point.
Number of insertions: 1

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of IC 5-11-10-1, | hereby certify that the foregoing account is

just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same
has been paid.

| also certify that the printed matter attached hereto is a true copy, of the same column width and type size,
one (1) time. The dates of publication being as follows:

which was duly published in said pap

Additionally, the statement checked below is true and correct:

...... Ne\;vspaper does not have a Web site.

..X.. Newspaper has a Web site and this public notice was posted on the same day as it was published in
the newspaper.

...... Newspaper has a Web site, but due to technical problem or error, public notice was posted on
...... Newspaper has a Web site but refuses to post the public notice.

Kate Stephens

Title: Legal Clerk
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Exhibit 9-9

HOUSING AUTHORITY

CITY OF EAST CHICAGO SR SOLTha
4920 Larkspur Dr., P.O. Box 498 “OPSORTUNITY
East Chicago, IN 46312 Phone: (219) 397-9974

Fax: (219) 397-4249
wiww.echain.org

CITIZEN RECOMMENDATIONS

The East Chicago Housing Authority is in the process of preparing the 2012 Annual
Agency Plan (The Plan). This document contains a comprehensive guide to our public housing
agency (PHA) policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local housing needs
and goals as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

Upon completion of The Plan, the public is invited by Public Notice in the "The Times’
Newspaper to view this draft document, through Thursday, October 6, 2011, 3:30 p.m. at the
following location:

East Chicago Housing Authority

4920 Larkspur Drive

East Chicago, IN 46312

Hours: Monday - Friday 9:00 - 3:30 p.m.

Any comments concerning the Plan must be in writing and submitted to the above address by
3:00 p.m., October 13, 2011.

If you have any questions, please contact Rita De La Rosa, HUD Compliance Coordinator at
(219) 397-9974 ext. 35 or via e-mail at: echainda@echa-in.org.

Comments (Please attach another sheet if more space is needed):

o
Name: g(z‘.ﬂ/ljjv') @/{ﬂ Z_j:/

Address: ,,647@\@

Readiopd
City: (giﬂ/‘):@' G Q%&f), StateMZim
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